e

ig

tractor is on this bolt?

Fr. Nicol: The extractor 1= this ssmicireular plece
.extendlng bazk In tzne Golt. 2nd Iis purpoie is
to withdraw the cartridra from the chembar st

the time tne bol: i3 d:rzwn back, it rices -‘in

head of the cartridze case. At the time tha
weapon 13 leaded, oftentimes thls springs &-

the extractor groove. whilcn is machined in the

round, it firat contacts the rim of the carti-
ridge and produces maersks such as these, or marxs

83 T have 1llustratsa on the three tosts,

Mr. Elsenberg: Now, it 1is possible that the reason
the marks were present on thls cartridgze case

but not on the cother cartridge cases you &x-

aminsd 1s becsuss thsze marks were produced

+ = by dry firing as opgesed to sctual firing? =

Mr. Nicol: -This is poasibla. The weight of the empty

shell would be different of course from one

* | might be different, and it might produce &

_tnase marks on tha teste;, I redlly am unabdle

which had a profectile In 1t, sp that its dyn

amics

j differant mark - altnoeugh In the absence of the |
" accesalbllity of the weavon, pr the absence of

ta]

>, ay woat“ls the precize wrigin 'of these marks,

except to speculate Lhat thay are probatliy f

the sxtrector, and that the sscondé maTk that
appear? there, which I have indiceated with a
similar number, is prcbably an elector mark,

tow, this I might add, ¢33 a different type
e jactor mark than tns mark found on the rim

evidence cartridges. "
Hearings, vol. 3, p

from the normal firing cof these tests and the

om |

of

505.

Mr. Nicol and Mr. Eisenberg then discussed whether a person

dry firing the rifle mignt have operated the bolt with different

force than used in actual firing. It was decided that
possibis.
Thus it would seem that asomeone had introducsd an
cartridge case into tQP chgmﬁgr, 4Q}Lad the bolt, the
| springing arouni the rlm'ceusing different marks than
loaded cartridgs becauss the waigﬁt srd dynamics were

‘from one with a projsctile in it, then extracted and,

this wes

empty
extractor
on &
different

prob-

ably without gesst force, ejected the empty shall, causing

an indistinct ejector mark. This process was repeated

three
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times st least. Pos3ibly the rifle had a full <lip of losded |
cartridges, the person esjectingz only the empty shell.

It is therefore possible that the assassin had used an

 empty cs%tridge case to practice the bolt action of the rifle,

which the Army experts stated was zomewhat difficult to oper-

ate and would regilre "fami{lierity! i{n ordsr to firs rapidly.

. After practicing, the asssssin left the empty cartridge caszes
P 5 pLy £

in the rifle whlla carrzing It to the Depository &nd electad
it just bsfore EP& Preside?tlal meborcada pﬁssad bensatih the
window.

Thﬁﬁl the presance of threse spent cartridges doss not
prove three shots were fired from the §ixth flcor of the

Texas School Book Dspository Building. S ,’fj i

Tha Hifnaasas
The Commission heard te=stimeny from many eyowitnesses
pressnt at the scens of the assassination and rsceived reports

of FBT interviews with otherz. While the Commiaairn used "the

. consansus among the wltnosses at the scena” in determining

the number of shots fired, it did not consldsr the censensus

among the witnessss in determining the source of the shots,
It is cbvioua why they did not. Even the Commlission's

key witnesses, quoted at length in the Rspert, placed the

sources aof the first shot soﬁqwhara other than the sixth floor

“of the Depository. hous PO -

3 . "":"'Ib. Ay e i

1

Ona‘group of witnesses ths Commisslon found qulce rellable,

at least part of the time, were ths men watching the motorcade

jia by




iz

from the £ifth ficer cf tha Texuwa 3ahccel dook Depoaitory

g4

Just below the "anipsris neat % Wnlls the Commissicn gicted
" taem Iin Lke Hsport, !: overlooksi one inportant implicatiea

of tneir testimony. They azrecd that altnouzh two shots
”§£0ﬁk tre bulldiag,™ the lirst scundad a3 though it came

from ba-on.
Bonnle Rsy #1lliams: ". .ihe rresident's car had
= passed my window...And then the thing that

ASAY B

Vet

= happened there was a loud shot - fipst I 2
— thought they were saluting the Presidont,
= somebody - even rmaybe ¢ motorcycle backfire.
The first shot - there was twa shots rather = - @
- * [elose together, the sacond and third was 0 "
: | cleser together than tha first shot and thej =
* ' second shot. @s I remembar. . CRE -
% %= ® . o% = e
= ‘Well, the first shot - T really did not pay 3
o = any ettention to it, buocause I 4id not kaow"
g what wes happening. The sazond, it sounded
: like 1t wag right in the bullding, the ae-
~= cond s third shotu. Ané it 3oundad - 1t
. .| even-shool tha building, the side w2 Wers
: on." J
s Heerings, vol. J,
_%nes Jarman, &nother order- fillsr in the Depqsitnry.
. also watcne* from the firtn floor. ©ls testimony conceraing
tha f‘ra' shot egreas with thut c' williiams,
Jarﬁuﬂ. After the motorcade lurned, golng west on
Elr, thea thare was a lcud reporkt, or backflire.
1 a3 I thougkt 1t was then - I thought it was
a backflre. d
Ball: You thought it was what?
Jérman: A backfire, or en officer glving a s&lutair E;'D+ he
' tothe Fresidwmt —Ard then at thHe tims, 0477
{ didn't, you ¥now, thitk too much ebout it C :A‘ ;
i Hearings, wol. 3, p.
Granted, a sudden, urexgicted sound might catch a pserasy
_off guard, but the scund of e rifle fired less thsn ten feet
BWAaY would hﬁrély te mistaken or the distant backlfire of e .
motorcycle. And if the firat chot geered to shave the oullding,
-as did. the last two. it 13 siranss that ther dldn't think tco
much stout it
. f -
e =
£
i - o ) s o .4 = - e e S . i



'and :he "last - he belisved he muat have "subconaciously" heard

l-ﬁtﬂs of trs Commlisslon's ster witnasses, one te whicr

-

“they mttributed almnst peychic pewers of obssrvatlion; was alas

-

;found vary reiinble - most of the time, The Commission quotes

ﬁre:pan‘a testimony in the Report, but then had to 1a1:nzthe
obvicus implicetions.

Howard L. Srennan 'watcnsd the mutorcede from a rsbaining
well at the southwest corner of Elm and Houston, where he had
8 clear view of tha Depository Buliding.” He testlfied that

-

he sew a men «ith a rifie at ths scuthecst corner window of

the six':h floor of tha T2xes School Hook Dapository Building.

-n]tnov ch he was erly certain of hearing.two shots - the first

tha second x

Brennan: T doan't kncw what made me think that thers
*was flrezrackers tarowed out of the Book Sters

unlass T did hesr thae second sret, because I

sositively thought the Pi-sh wes &b g;;g;a___
end siLbeconsciouzly I must have hesrd a3 3d2cen
shot dut I de not rszell it. I could nut swear
Lo St.

Report, p. ° ;Hearings, vol. , p.

—

The Commisaion, of ccourse, misses the inportant éifference
between the first shot which Srennan "positively thought ...
was o baskrlire" end the sscond and third which he obviously

toought cerme from the upper floors of the "Book Store
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MEMORANDUM
July 13, 1967
TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

FROM: ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA, Assistant District Attorney

RE: Information received from Lt. Fruge, July 11, 1967

I received information from Lt. Fruge which concerns the
Holiday Inn Motel in Lafayette, Louisiana. He learned from LOU
DOMINGUE, who is a barmaid at the Motel, that right before the
assassination there was a brawl in the lounge of the Motel. The
person who was involved in the brawl Il been drinking there and
signed a bartab using the name of HYDELL. She later said that
Ehis person greatly resembled LEE HARVEY OSWALD. She also said that
prior to the fight this person was criticizing the Kennedy family
in the bar. He was not registered at the Motel but apparently
had been in a few times before this incident as she thought she
had seen him before in the bar.

puring the incident the person also dropped a pocket-
knife on the floor. MR, HAROLD GUIDRY who was the manager of the
lounge retrieved the pocketknife and the barcheck which was signed
HYDELL.

At the same time MR, GUIDRY cashed a check for an F,B.I.
agent who was in the bar at the time of the incident. It cannot
be ascertained from any of the people if the F.B.I. agent and the
person who signed the tab as HYDELL were together at any time or
knew one another.

After the assassination the local F.B.I. agent came to
GUIDRY and took the knife and the tab signed HYDELL £from GUIDRY.
They also asked him guestions about the inecident.

MISS JESSIE ROMERO worked behind the desk at the time
of the incident. She has since left and is presently working at
Martins Lake, located on the Breauxbridge Highway. She said that
she had occasion to meet a man before and after the assassination
who came to the Motel and who was a cosmetic salesman by the name
of OSWALD, She said that she asked this individual after the
assassination whether or not he was related to LEE HARVEY OSWALD
and he said, "Yes, I am. So what." This person had blond hair,
combed down, hazel eyes, short but apparently a good size.

Both ladies picked out a picture of LEE HARVEY OSWALD t
from approximately twelve photographs shown them and said that [
this person greatly resembled the man in the incident. Two other
women who may e able to shed some light on this are MRS. ANN
DAVIS who now lives in Alexandria and MRS. MARY MALIGARI. These
women were in the bar at the time of the incident and have not

‘| peen talked to as yet,

It may also be pointed out that DONALD WATER who is the |
manager of Ehe Holiday Inn is a very close friend to the F.B.I.

- e e e e L M-
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145 *7est 85 St.

i, N.Y. 10024

Mr. Jamss Garrison : 5
District Attornsy

. New Orleans, La.

" Dear Hr. Garrcison:

Yesterday, fLoril 28, I plazced a person-to-person call fo you at

your office, but you were with the grand jury. Later in the morning

I decided to call your office station-to-station, did so snd spoke
with a Mr. Xermazin, who identified himself as one of your staff,

I was promptsd ta get in touch with you because of a New York T&mas
story published April 27, which guoted a New Orleans States Item Trefy
which said in part:” . . . still othsars linked %o the Garrison
investigation have besen nsmed as acting for the super-secret espionage
organization (CIA)--- as informers,.as couriers and munitions
carriers. . ." 2
In retrospect I believe I may heve failed to describe adsquabely

a stranzge story to lr. Harmazin yesterday on the telephone. There-—
fore, I will attempt to set forth here informstion whieh might prove
to be a useful lead.

On the day following the sssassination of President Kemnady, dJ.
Garret Underhill, a weapons expert and formerly a military affairs
editor who resided then in Washington D. C. appeared at the homa
inillew York of Mr. & krs. Robert Fitzsérnons, Underhill appearsd
graatly disturbed and told krs. Fibzsimmons that the Kennedy nmurder
wedn't as cut and dried as it might appear. A small clicue in the
CIA were regponsible, he said, Underhill said he knew the psople
inv¥olved (ani that they knew he knew) and that he had fled Washington
in%fear of his life, {There is obther information, but I won't go
inﬁo it here.)

Thé Fitzgimuwons ware prepsring to leave for Spain with their four
children, had problems of their owvm and when they failed to hesar

frém Underhill sgain put the conversation out of their minds. Howsver,
Figzsimmons later gave this opinion of Underhill: ". . . Underhill had
beén military affeirs editer of Life Ifagazine and 2 by-lins columrist
on military £Sfairs for seversl newspapers., He was well known in the
Pentagon, being on a first name basis with bhe very top brass. I can
atiest to this because he was guite helpful when I conducted a press
conference in Washington for Winclester (Arms Company) durinz a
megting of the National Rifle Association. KEes was a Harvard man. I
don't know whether he was ever in the official employ of the CIA, but
he did refer to assignments he did for them, and unguestionably knew
many of thoss people intimately. . ." :

Some time in May or June of 1954 I recalled what Pitzsimmons had bold

~he about Underhill and as I had met him & couple of times decidsd to

write him, At the time I was struck by what appesred to_ be man

paradoxes in the conduct of the Warren Commissien investigation®and

’
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so wrote to Underhill in Washingbton. On June 15, 1954 I received
a post cerd from Mrs. Patriciz Underhill which inforzed me that
her husband had died on i=y 8th.

I immediately wrote Mrs. Underbill a letteér of condelence inguiring
how Underhill had met-his death. She informed me that she and the
deceased had been separated for nearly a year at the Sime of his
death and said that he had commitbted suicide. :

I, agein, wrote her a letber requesbing the details of Underhill's
suicide, On July 7th a man by the nsms of Paul §Z=X Ogle directed
a letbter to me he said,at the rqquest of Xrs. Underhill. He wrote
that he was an old friend of Underhill's and had been in touch with
him much more freguently than she had since bheir separaftion. FHe
wrote, ". . . I gm gquite sure that his comments regarding President
Kennedy's assassinabion were hallucinatory. . " adding that the
deceased had had similar flights of imagination in ths last year or
so of his life. Cgle added that for a short time Underhill had besen
under psychiatric treesbment a year and a half before his death. He
then indicated that if there was any further information he could
give me that I was only to write him, SBhortly afterward I wrote
Ogd3 a lebber T in which I asked numerous qusstions in connection
with Underhill's suicide, I never received an answer from Cgle,

; ATIENTE
Ogle's letbter to me was written on tﬁbfggizzggzggngalcon Asronautics,
Inc., 324 Mills Bldg., 704 17th Street, N. ., Washington D. C,
Investigation of Falcon Aercnautics, Inc. revealed its officers ag:
Paul Ozle, Jobn Hanes III, General ano firat nsme availablel Hale
@retired(}, Falcon &oppsared to have very limited business activicy
ir the usgd TTIEIEE aircraft and aircraft perts industay and had all
of the oculvard qualifications of a CIA dummy corporabtion.

John Hane%¢II is seid to have been an assistant to the Secrebtary of
State for 'some years and was an assistant to John Foster Dulles in

_the 1950's. s

Investigabion in Washington revealed that Underhill had o letter of

_E%Fgggﬁﬁzpm_thgﬂggnaeli_a;ms_;ggpsgyz_whiﬁﬁréutLorized him to sell
Israseli machine guns. Alleged¥y a gunrunner bo Latin, America
- took the model machine gun away from Underhill bescause of his erratic

behaviour, bubt the investigator is convinced that Underhill "got
around and was knowledgeable."

In Septemberinf 1964 Iewrotﬁ'hy~00ngressman, the Honoreble Williem
F. Ryan, and without geing into the nature ¢f my inguiry, asked that
he obtzin the details of lir. Underhill's suicide from the Washington
police department., Some time later Corgressman Byan sent me a
facsimile of the lstter sent to him by the Washingbon police., In the
letter the police said that Underhill was found in basd unconscious
with a2 bullet wound in the head and an automatic pistol.in his rizht
hand, {Upderhill wes left handed——-Ed. Kote) Underhill,they wrote,
was removed to the hospital where he was pronounced dead.
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In the course of my ingquiry I spoke with kr. Asher Brynes of
Washinzton D. C. an old Z_.£ friend of the decsased and a well
known journalist in/ that city. He and an unidentified medical
student discovered Underhill's body on liay 8th 2nd in their
Opinion the man had been dead for some btime as his face had alrsady
XIES begun to discolor. Brynes,it developed, had stupped by
Underhill's room two or three days earlier and when he engltered

“Underhill's room at that time he had thought that his friend was

aslecep, so he had slipped out. The body was in bthe sams vositiion
on both occasions. That, coupled with the disccloration of The
deceased's skin, led Brynes to think that Underhill had been dead
for a few days. E

In the almost three years since Underhill's death I have offered
this story for investigation to individuals at LIFE lagzzine and
$557 RAMPARTS Magazine, as well as to obther orgenizations in re-
lated media. LIFE was at. firet interested, but I was later told
that they felt that Underhill was emotiocnally disturbed, but not
in those precise terms. RAMPARTS, I beliewe, have a continuing
interest in the case. &

ke Fitzsimmons have rsturned from 3pain and are living in New
Jersey, lir. Pitzsimmons is a magazine editor in Few York. Eefore
calling your office I spoke with Fitzsimmons and asked if it would
be all risht Go volunteer his and his wife's jestimony to your
office. He agrged, but I know that his wife is a bit edgey about
the mattex. I

‘ |

In the light of the stories which have been printed recently sbout
a possible CIA conpnection I felt it might prove uzelTul to you to
have this information., I gave both my homs phone, (Tr-4-7548) and
my office phone (Lu-2-£500 Extension 661/662 ) to Mr. Karmazin so
if you wish to reach me I am awvailable,

A published author, I am currently employed gs a news-writer-editor
at Television Station WPIX in this eity. I fully realize that this
wheole matter may prove to be nothing more than another wild story
based on the ravings of a disturbed personality Still, aseccording
the Fitzsimmons and some others, he didn't apoe  to be that
disturbed. In any event I think the natter should be investigated
further, If you people ars interested, pleass let me know,

= 4
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I?f“ VIS RITORT * ASSASSIEATION: Farch 29, 1967
- Willian 7. Turner

3ubject: C'hy _}.YE‘” = FPosgmible Coaticts in Jay Area

Fhomas C. Breitnor, 1430 Joserhine 3t., Derkeler (525-8895), haa
previously tel ﬂ‘"hormt'{ the office with 1'11’0“:1t10n abeut the
rossible -ccnt}ctz‘s of. Shaw in INovenber, 1963. Thig will expand

on the 1n;tiq1 inforation.

Breiiner is 1 1ab technicinn molecular biclogy and virus
laboratory on the Onlifornia campus. He started there April, 1963,
In 1963 he had a sanll office esnnneted to the sicelcroom, and hence
virtuslly woried w the stocioroon enploy=es,. Thoy were very
c¢liguish, and sxiremely right—ring in their politieal views. Ther
wers, for wﬂ'“l* mLi-5o7 o1 wounld eopenly use the term
vdirir Jews." \nd they Hall tae suparrace theory and other liazi
doctrines. Breiymor gnys his relaiions iias elique were &

bit etrained, sinee he is a vefures, a Je-w, from Hitler's con-
centrfttio'l CATS.

The identidise of mombnsg of the clinue:

ITvo Ficheli, hend of stockrocm. Abeut 49, of Italian
descent, slin, baldins, ruddy olive cemplexion, brovm eyes, mnediun
heirsht. Lives in Alaneda,

L N Fu_ﬂ" a ""‘CI'icl"Ln or helper; tended greenhouse
on rosf of buildinr. Are 42, 5'10v, slin, 'm;_‘_'_‘lu* build, brovm hoir, 2
has a certain tour -.'nqﬁq 'L.ma,*' him, 1‘.'-.1.1:-**- about manting, lives in \
Crinda.

willian Faale
bt continued %o wiegit in the "Mc"roon.

Johnny TN, part tine vorler. Breiitner thinks his lagt name
pounds 1i%8 T3 5F Revb. ice 16-17; clim, ~umt, lone facm, brovm
hﬂlr, '3'10" :.1:1'1*11“' wore causal clog u'lw. vary dlitan® on' sibject
of (exman nationalism, Adrove Yollaragen, alihoursh Preitner snv some
time later drivines a Cadillac.

The overall head of thene snployees was (erhard Durde, the
manarer of the 1abora toryarreld tner had the impression licheli
WAE TS prouese, and had ueen hrousht in from ('lhin and I'iehisan.
Burde was more n'wr-}:i?ﬁicat:--{‘- than the others and not 28 Lonbagtic
in his tallk, As Cor Johnny, Dreiiner ssid the ot:!.ers geen ta have
gone kind of a roversence Tor his Matlier—-——on ona gceasion they
t3lked about = birs birthday colebpation for Johnny's fatlher. This
mai fay be the charicmatie Tistire here,

that on the day b-ferﬂ the =sasassination

i e could not be sure wiich—-——

y Show app sared 2% the service
\'!11'1"10"" of thﬂ cs‘!:nc -r'oan Ticheld wg in the vicinity of the window.
Breifner cannot fell vhethsr 1.11"!.‘1'.""(‘1" relar Shaw passed caused
recognition, or whethar they I!maw pach Ouh"““‘ previously, but in
any event uhe recosnition seansd almost instaritaneong. Sh.ﬂ.w ¥
motioned to Ticheli to join hin in the OOI'??:!.ﬁOI', vhera they tal'zed
earnestly for a vhile. Thon thor cane inside fthe sdoclroom and
continusd o ill-Pfor a few mimites, Dreiiner gaid thaf several
times Shaw smiled mowingly At hin, j preamably ascuning that he »

oxr ‘:!'lc

ik, ardointant to idcheli. Soon afier wag transferred
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Miguel R. Yannelli
San Salvador
Central America

Mr. Jim Garrison
District Attoraey
New Orleans, U.S.A.

My Dear Sir:

For weeks I have been reading with interest the investigation
that has come into being concerning the death of President
John F. Kennedy, since I think I have an item of great impor-
tance which is as follows: .

In the year 1963 I left the United states on a
pleasure trip for Central America, and stayed in Guatemala
for several months.

* on the 29th of March of this year, one day prior to:
the fall of General Idigoras Fuentes, at this time President
of Guatemala, there was a shcoting just outside the hotel
whexre I was staying, and at the same time there developed on
the inside of the same hotel close to the door, andargument
between several journalists and a man from Texas (whose name
will be registered in the records of the hotel); I having
taken part in said argument since the aforeszid man from Texas
had offended his own President, or John F. Kennedy, saying
that he swore that if said President arrived in Texas he would
not live because there was a plot against him, and that he
{the man from Texas) knew and could prove that Kennedy was a

.:Communist; immediately intervening at this point the authorities

of the hotel to prevent this man from Texas from being beaten
up since there were various groups of person who wanted to do
so.

Eight months later, on the day of the death of
Kennedy, I was in San Salvador, El Salvador in Central America,
and was most surprised at the manner of the coincidence of the
death in Dallas, Texas, bringing back to mind afresh the memory
of .the cath which had been taken by said Texan with reference
to:the crime and I immediately went to the telephone and



ol

communicated with the Ambassador of the United States
giving him the details and making known to him that I
had been told ahead of time by a Texan who had predicted
and guaranteed that crime.

I do not know for certain whether said Ambassador
made an effort to clarify or to prove my statement but I am
certain that if he verified the names of the rest of the
North American Journalists that were in the hotel that night,
it might well confirm what T said. Without more to say at
this moment and hoping that this can help you clear up such
a terrible crime, I put myself at your orders for the moment
on llth Street Oriente #124.

Signed:

Miguel R. Yannelli
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Letter on the stationary of the
Yale Club, 50 Vanderbilt Avenue, New York, New York

The letter is addressed to:

Mr. Chief of Police Jim Garrison
New Orleans, U.S.A.

On the top of the letterhead the words
"I spoke to Oswald in Havana"

Distinguished Sir:

I wish to inform vou that the true guilt for the death of
Kennedy is on Fidel Castro for the following reasons and
it is the truth before God and man:

Item 1l: Castro supported Oswald in everything he did from
the time he arrived in Havana by airplane at the
Rancho Boyeros, with four companions, they were put
in the Hotel Colina (2 with Oswald) and the others
in the Presidente Hotel.

Item 2: Oswald was trained and practices in G-2 and dressed

himself in military uniform as proof of his sympathies.

He left via Mexico with false documents and Ruby was
with him secretly.

(The salutation and the signature of this letter are illegible)




The Admevitser

221 JEFFERSON ST, .0, BOX 3203

LAFAYETTE, LA,

TERSONAL

District Attorney Jim Garrison
Tulane at Broad
New Orleans, Louisiana
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MY OPINIONS ON THE DEATH OF J. F. KENNEDY AND THE OPINIONS
OF THE WARREN COMMISSION
(Special for Life Magazine)

Making a detailed analysis of points 1, 2 and 3:
according to the photographs of the magazine where the
observer stated that they heard various distinct shots
from various directions and keeping in mind the position
from which Lee Harvey Oswald fired, it is very contradictory
to the position of the caravan of automobiles in one of
which rode the fated President Kennedy. Thus according to
the photographs the vehicles were parallel to the building
where Oswald was posted and thus it is impossible that he
could have fired with the firearm.in a line parallel and
hit an object in any place that was not located in front of
him. Even so the marksman would have to take into account
the velocity of the vehicle the velocity of the wind and
determine what direction it was coming from and the initial
velocity of the projectile, which was 2,700 feet per second.
It is well known that @ marksman cannot fire three or more
times with an antiquated weapon in 4 and 1/2 second and hit
the object as many times as there were shots fired taking
into account the time that it takes to manipulate said
weapon, aim with precision and fire at the same time. This
is impossible to do with a weapon as antiquated and which
was not automatic and still maintain the precision which
was obviously maintained.

I am also not in accord with the opinions and
conclusions of the Warren Commission in the sense that Lee
Harvey Oswald acted alone in the assassination of President
Kennedy. It is my opinion that in said assassination there
were two or more persons who had their watches synchronized
so that they could shoot at the object at exactly the same
time, but because of nervousness or bad synchronization of
said watches, someone fired fractions of a second ahead of
time and for this reason the witnesses stated that they
heard distinct shots in different directions according to
the proof of points 1, 2 and 3 from which the shots were
heard. Governor Connelly could not have been hit by the
same bullet that struck the President according to the
testimony of Governor Connelly himself. I cannot come to
understand how the ballistics experts, were not able to or '
did not care to determine the gquantity of shots that came
from Oswald's weapon, since knowing the general nature of
the bullet before it is fired and knowing the weight of the _J
projectile you can determine the quantity of grams of
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residual metal remaining behind in the barrel of the weapon,
if you know what the quantity of grams that remains behind
in the projectile in the barrel, you can determine how many

shots Oswald fired with his weapon. To make this proof, you 53,
—

simply have to weigh the solvent used to clean the metal of
the gun barrel and weigh it again after the gun barrel has
been cleaned to determine how much residual metal has been
removed from the barrel. Knowing the weight of the amount

of lead left behind on each shot, you can determine the total
amount of shots fired.

= All of this shows the incapacity or negligence of
said experts or possibly that they did not want to clarify
the truth of the facts concerning the death of the deceased
and beloved President J. F. Kennedy.

My basic theory is that the author of this article
(in Life Magazine) has a good deal of knowledge both theoretical
and practical over the material since he is one of the best
marksmen, in the Dominican Republic and an instructor of
infantry and automatic weapons. One of the motives that
causes me to think that the death of the President was the
work of a group of plotters is that, by pure coincidence,
the author of this article, prior to the death of the President,
received numerous letters from the United States of America,
of which I have several in my possession, and in which he is
offered an enormous sum of money for a work to be done in the
United States, but it is never mentioned in these letters
what type of work he was being asked to do. Some of these
letters were identified by members of the North American
Embassy of this capital city of the Dominican Republic.

Signed

S Sincerely
Marcelino Diaz H.
Tunti Caceres 24

Santo Domingo
Dominican Republic

|
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Anonymous
Mexico
March 15, 1967

Information given to you by a lover of liberty, of a
possible oversight in the trauma of the assassination
of the ex-President of this nation, Mr. John F. Kennedy.

It deals with licenciado (any professional title)

\&\vfgﬁl Ernesto Arnoux Siqueiros.

Data on him as follows:

Nephew of the painter David Alfaro Siguéiros (Communist,
terrorist and intellectual author of the assassination
of the Communist leader Leon Trotsky). On the date of
the assassination of Mr. Kennedy this painter was in
prison.

Of leftist tendencies.

Belongs to secret groups (Masons).

on the date of the assassination of ex-President Kennedy
he was in Miami or New Orleans on a mysterious trip. His
presence (in Miami or New Orleans) can be proven by the

hotels, if he registered in his true name.

During the Holy Week of this year he was on a buying trip
with his family in San Antonio, Texas.

‘Signed

Anonymous for reasons of
personal safety
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: June 29, 1967
/ + Memo from Ross Yoclkey

Re: Wirnipeg, Canada

.7 Tonight I contzcted Peter Van Bennekom, night editor of the

Winrdpeg (lanttoba) Free Press, wk'o wrote &n article cor:cm-uing
the possible appearance of David Terrie in “imipeg on Febe 13,
156k, !
According to the article — copies of vhich should be in
the possesslion éf Mike FKarpazln arnd Blll Boxley of the D.A.'s
office =— 2n ini‘crmt clains to have overneard a co'wersahon
In Winnipeg International Alrrozt on Feb. 13, 199«, concerning
an epparent plot whlch resulted in the death of Presldent Kennedye
The inforacnt stated he overhesrd a man with bushy hailr and

eye’)ro' '8 giving detalls of the assassination to a younzer com=-
panion, Some d tails of the conversailon, he states, involved

whether or nat iarina Osuzld had suffielent inlormation to do
then damagej the disposal of a 1953-model sutomobile; the L:r_.-_l;e
smount of money now 2t the nen*s t.isposal, :nd a2 next meeting to
be held in 2 K_nsn.s Cﬁ;_r, llosy hotel lar. 1\.’ 1064,

The hicmam, vhose story was first ;,c-o:tec. to the FBI, then

943 appeared in the Winniveg Free Press laoy 2, 19'4, told Van Bennekon

gas\ shat he has been disturbed for some time that zlthough the FBI has

had his informs=tion for several years, spparently nothing has been
done about !.tu

Several months agoy $he informant related, he walked inte a
hospital roon to visit = friend -nd ssw a nowspaper lying on his
bede Cn the front page vas a pholto of David Ferrie.

> = =

£

"That's the man}" the informant exelaimed, befores veading any
of the peveprint surrounding the pleture, henmee h(-v'lrg ro previous

¥rnouledpe of any connection between Ferrde and '-‘.:t_ assassinntion.

e e — = “TEENVICSIE e ————————————t i —
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According to Van Benmkom, the man is positive in his idenii-
fication of Ferrie as the 45-50-year-old-map with the bushy hair
arnd eyebrows that he overheard in the airport.

= Van Bennekon says he will vonch completely for the informant's
reliability, He says the man 1s a respected bnsinessman In downe
tovn I-finnipeg; running his own insurance firm, The man is ape
parently not a publieity seekc-r;; sinee his rzme has never ap-
peared in prir-.:!:'; although he does not mind telling his stonys

Van Benne¥om sald he -could not even give me the man's name, although

it is Ymovn to both hin and his efitox,

He contacted the man, Van Bennekon sald, -nd he says he ean
arrange fto leave town 1f somecone ¢z2n momage to pay hls plane fare,
He said he willl tell the district attorney all he knows,

Ore other thing wzs pentloned 1In the course of the a2irport

Ixe®x ccnvereation, the inforaant now rememierss That was some
b o an stz meea

ST Py
reference to Herewry, Tevadae This 15 reportedly some sort of
missile or racket test sit=. He eamnot remember in what con-

text the place was mentioneds

Van Dennelom was very cooperative and managed to dig up 2 couple

of other things In just = few hours.

4 ~ S

For one,' He got ki soureces in Toronto to checl: out the

contents of a letier received by the District Attorney's office
Malecolm

from one SR Canpbell of San:ia, Ontzrioe. ca::pbell told the story

of & magazine mblisbez-, Torman Similas of Ontario, who was present

and photographed the e*sas'-'ina"ion. In his Capadien magazine, Liber ,'

Similas published the rirst of what he sald would Dbe two articles

moTre

-

ol

T



about the assassinations At the end of the first article; & refer-
ence was made to the follow-up articie, w}_:lic'n; he s2id, would

) incinde a photograph showirg a purman standing in iz oa
seventh~floor window (not sixth) of the TSHD, Ur.far*:tmately;
Campbell %rrnte; the magazipe folded before the nexti issue came
out,

‘Fan Bennee:ou's sources said they looked into the matter thor-
onghly, and cvery't‘"ing Caapbell sa_rs is true. Defore the picture
issue went to press, they stated, the mogazine folded. Tow the
euitnz', .-.-imiJ.,.a, is ®sinply wmavallable® in Toronto. A“pJenhly,

nb'ba:iy kmows vhere he is=.

On znother mtter; Van Berdnekom succeeding in running ac'm
et least one of the Canadian mates in Clay Shas its. I:D..e'beox, Larry
chers, %3 Warlock Crescent, Willowdale, Ontarioc.
Rogers, is seems; has moved to the Ste Jazes Toun Apariments,
Teronto. He i apparently a homosexuzle He 1s 25 yesrs old, i
Rogers gays he first met Clay Shaw shortly before the assas-
sination and becmme a good fricndx of hize Hedescribed Chaw as
fan-lovirg men who "didn't esre 'mch about poliiles, =nd, In facf,
d1an't give much of 2 damn about the Urdit-d Stafes.”
Rums said hﬂ i'rsq;uantl:r met Skhew in London, in fact b»
sau nin there sometime ls.at :rear. He sald Shaw loves to throw big

partiesz snd he i3 a sexusl pervert, Ma mescchist,"

Rogers sald he made a trip to Dellss in March of 1967 %o
vizit sore frlends, From thers he went to lew Orlesna In Aprid, slno

to visit friends, He plenned to pay Shew s visit, bub friends advised £
ogelnat 16, saying Shaw wes having problems right now,
Regers, it seems, i3 a very good friend of the former manacsr

e':— Cldetiin zdm-“. a tz«am«vww Lo ) s wigpfaiize,
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Rogers was the only Canadisn lead that Van Bennelkom was

‘able to run cut Xx tonight.

Keith Allen, whose name appears on pege three, hes moved

from Vancouver, Eritish Colwdis, to Sesttle, Washington, as Shaw has

Indicated.

= Towerd the resr of the notebook is-an entry I find intere

estinge. It reads: June-Sept
Eootenay Bay
British Columbia
Canads

0ct)
i) Nov )y Dallas
Dec
Jan a
Fegb L S, F.
Mar/

Kootensy, I am told iz an areq adjacent to Vancouver, Many

things there ars named Kootenay -- Kootenay _Briége, for instsnce == but

there is po Koocbtensy Bay to snyone's knowledge, However, the posai‘tiility

that wvhatever was happening in or near Vancouver in June through

September, later happened in Dallss Cctober through Desceriber and in

San Franolsco Janusry throogh March, seeus to be very likely. It would

hsve besen 8 grest help hed Mr, Shew written dowm the yeara in question,

tut spparently that was not necsssary.

== Rosz Yocksy
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T:dcai 13| group of about 100
Dions of| Will attempt to generata 2n

EY STAN WYMAN

Citmna-desral St Weiter
The local chapler of a
8 of thei sjandestine para-military
vestigation

Union 1 =
group is under
el S
lom Berejp, Fader

westigation, it was learned

5 palice and
@ of In-

Sources close o (he Min-
Wednes-| jaman, meanwhile, tald the
Citizen-Journal the local

¥

o Vedlator e s p ot darad Anbi-Semitic

Police Probe Minutemen

know, Bul we are aware of
the organizations existence
and we have beea awara of

reporier has known about it.
We zra watching it and will
coniinue to watch it along
wifh other groups."

FBI SPECTAL Agent Frank
Fust refosed to confirm or
deny the report the bureau
was conducting an Iinvestiga-

on Ohio|2nti-semitic atmosphere.

d other

THE C-J was told the lo-
£ cal group has ben more anth
rment o h oriented sinee its in-
LEe-YEAT| .ontion about twg months ago

s b than it has been on race.

- ‘The unit has been training

onfract, |on a northeast side farm.

Lt Jerry G. Ryan, chief of
5 cents|the police intelligence unit,
ty; 10|confirmed his unit was look-
,|Ing into the operations of the
: ( Minatemen.

Ryan said: “We are In no
poution to discusy what we

tion into the Minutemen op-
eration.

Fust refused to provide the
newspaper with any informa-
tion after a CJ reporter de-
clined to name his infor-
mants. The Citizen-Journal
publiely disclosed the fact the
group was operating here.

Fust, after asking where
the newspaper got its infor-
mation, sald: “Why should we
say anything about something
that's under investization.”

THEN HE addad, "“I'm not
even going to say Lhat we are

investigating it.” -

- e

of it for as long as any news!victed in Kansas City of fed-

s
=

The Minutemen orginiza-
tion went underground after
its national leaders were con-

eral, firearms ‘cantrol viola-
tions last year,

One of those convicted
leaders, Robert DePugh,
helped set np the secret or-
ganizatian here in_March
when he visited Columbus
under guise of helping cre-
ate a local “Patriotic Party,"
a group supposed to cater to
ultra-conservative thinkers,

SOURCES SAID the local
Minuteman chapter decided
to attempt to exploit anti-
semitism after the Middie
East crisis erupted.

One person said there was!
general agreement among;
leaders there is enough anti-
Jewish sentiment in the com-
munily “to make it worth-
while.”

No ere provided the
sources with a definition of
what “worthwhile” meant.

.
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el DL \}-ﬂy _ March 1, 1567

S e B District Lttorney, Jim Garrison
i BT New Orleans Courthcuss
L s New Crleans, Louisiana

Dear sir: <

; Eefe i As a citizen, I 2m interestsd in Seeins justice broucht
i el N ety forth in the Xennedy Assassination. T have faith that you
S 5 = are the person that is eroinz to do it.
et S I also have rsason to belsive that other rersons msy havs
x Tl been involved. This is ons of the reasons which may or may
= - “» not have any co:‘.nectiops_:
- =, # L
| ' K: & personal ad ran in the parsonal section of a Dallas

ity : newspapar ahout a mo, befors the Xepnedy fsszssinafion,
3 g .

3 ok =i a: 1st week, Les, I weni the rumnins man, Red

s Sl ©: 2nd week, Tniswas ran ahout thres w=eks latsr,
T - : " Tee, Help us catch the running man, Red
= — =

3 It wasn't until after the Assassination that I began to

| think that it may have bsan connected with the Prasidents death.
3 ; Was this a note to Les Osweld from the Leader of a conspiracy.
- s If so, maybe it could h=lp find out who the leader is, Possibl
5 : ! someons with the nickname Red or someons with red heir, I also
b came upon the idea that a ruby is red. Was Jack Ruby ever nick-
i Syt named Red? Was the nicknams S'Darr-"_'f or Sparkplugz ever changed to
5 Red? Perhaps some of Jack Eub by's nightclub fl"lel‘luﬁ or associzta
could supply thst answer, :

Wik

- This was repcrted to the rolics, however, they cismissed it
i P ; with the ides ‘hat it ma v have had sonsshing to do rith a movie
T = =1 e et F
| .
| ‘: .\g. =5 L .

o A0 /4 »

et T T S i At o s am—
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that was shoalng during that time called The Runnins Man,
However,.I do not. think so and I could be wrong. FPerhaps
it has nothing %o do whatsoever with the Assassination. I
thoucht I would send this info. ‘o you anyhew in hopes that
it micht. Ferhzps you have zlr=ady rotten info, on it as
I did turn it in to the police, :

I have faith that you zre going te bring the resl truth
tc the-public . President Kennedy was loved by everyons znt
I think the world would like for his death to be jn.st:l.fied.
Pleass keep this confidential.

4 Citizen of Dallas

I am not for sure whether it was s month cr two months
befores the Asszssination bscause at that time I did not think
to much about it, It was durinz that time tho.

The Psrsonal Seciion is often used as a vay of comminicztion

by individuals.

> e i fr_-:-i;’\:"\
ALHAYS Uk:T;.“. S|
t —I..‘... :."“- |
Zip CODI-5
¥
Jim CGarrison, District attorney
New Crleans Ccunty Courthouce
¥ew Orleans, Louisiana
24
o
-‘_-‘-—_‘_—_‘___- T e e P e e [ e s T R e S e S -
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Ploridz -area., Additionclly, over s= o"'L =ore drinks, Ze reforred o
- § "'zir:e’a 12 hed een in Dallas, Texcs Mr." Yew Orlears, La., alsa to haing
Bbucged” by tie FBI, 12 "Kennedy esagse-
ingtfaniuce cetiir- sone ”'UP A W oo oo U E AT fEopngy Frae
L% “Trigoe=l, Hls e s jor $565 Totiar:
C @ L Phal Yipeid? ((Aecune sexfartt) Shair or Ezr rand, hstevgr, {5 oo
. = _sto couse g agllfua lot or 'tect! {j screone doesnfi get io &iml,
" OQuote. His acitons ( Azll ) thereajier were of suci: @ neature tpat T
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Business Card of the 1960-01-02 era using/Benister's uffice

Qul‘ep?itiﬁé_ffmé':"?‘;-et cetera,

———————y

Baox 357 Hew Osczass 9, La.
Y

- MARTIN, NEWBROUGH & DALZELL

PrivaTe InvERTIZATIONS

Q ;
{ Prowes: Bus. JA 3-4532 Rem. WH 4-2123
g JA 3-4533 T™W 2-3681

Interesting.place to be checked out,,.Neo-Nazi in indication

opersting in fromer Cuben area of activity 3 Anerlcens with

Interestibg back-zrounds.

FFL NO. T2-2212.0 643-86823 i

LIBERTY ARMAMENT OF LOUISIANA [

GUNS - AMMO - BOOKS - ACCESSCRIES

2846 SLIDELL AVE.
£ . EDTHARP =i . SLIDELL. LA.
TR

R o B . L B
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Cuban ExileLeader Cites 10
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. i
1 Oswald-Castro Connections
‘- o
2, ANGERS JR.

I.c:v :E‘E: ‘:eﬂ-‘\j’n P
poldo Aguilera Jr) prom-
in:me bitcextadestet, laim:
ed on a US. radio hroadcast
March 22, 1954, that New Or-
lezns.born Lee Harvey Oswald
“had firm connections with Cas.
tre’s Cuba through the Fair
Play For Cuab Committee and
the Cuban Embasey in Mexico,"
T:ilere werf ilobi;:lders and 27
chaptars of the FPC n the Uil phat if thay are aiding fec.
tild States at the Gme, he add:| yorists’ plans to eliminate
ed. Cuban leadres they eannet 0y T
In the 1984 radio interview thamssives ba “fl?:' ofnpgrsgﬁnflha:;&fi:‘:
Aguilera said that Oswald | Azuilera fought in the anti:|cations and Turther i
had defected to Russia, re- ICasiro undérzround in 1553 andconceralng the  gus
nounced his American eiti- [1360, whe led_to_Florida. and dusies of this o
zenship and married a Rus- “iHe joined raider grouss thatlpe obtained by c:—i‘..
sian girl whese fathsr was {Iﬁiife__if_tmip_mﬂ_tu _;'u_ﬁi_;;"';'ablmrﬂ Service 61’{;‘:9“;'

st 8

went to Cuba in 1862 — more
have gone in 1563."

In August, 1963, an attempt
was made fo assassinate
Csstro as he rode throush
Matanzas  Provinca in &
jeez. Later, at the Brazilian
embassy, the Cuban com-
munist dictator said “Wo
arz prepared to fight them
and answer in kind. United
States l=aders should think
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The Lafagetts Ao
erament Emplovess |
vice Board announ.
{that deadline for repn
plications for tha 5o
Efectrie  Trouble
Transit System  Meo
and Seweraga Plan:
will be Wedneaday,

a colenel in the Scvie! mil- {iacking {he communist ere | Mai Gaasy
Hary intellizence service at and bringing supplies to_antl- 1 Speeety Lutapesss
Minsk, which was ors of [Casira guerrillas operating on JOINS Ny
the bigaest fraining schools |[the BlaRd. N CLARENCE LAtn:
in sabolage end subversive His commeats were made on|staman  appregtice,

taclics In Russia. Tha Cu. |the Mapion Forum and reprint-|Stales Navy, has eal
ban exile reminded his aud-_led in its  weekly broadeast|iwn vears throuzh ths
[ ience that Oiwald [ein=d the |[leaflet 484, March 22, 1964 cruiting branch s
“Fair Play for €uba Caromit- (Dean Manion, spossor of theat the federal bull
_¥ea and that he tried fo in- |prozram, is a former law deanyeite. Laursnca
filtrafe~3 eroup headsd by -tat Notre Dame University. forred to the Na

: (1 Jerry Patrick engaged In ') Center, San Diszs, 7
] Fralning Cubans In guarriii ©|training and furtheras
_Warfire, He made a similar— __,USL Professor Laurence, who resid
“attempt wilh the Cuban Ha. 2

&

-Nzthea Stans- m. The
-president and
t a bronze re-
{ependence™ to
1 15tk Judieial
12 new district

courtreo!

luncheon Monday kicking off activities for
“Sectoma’s Freedom Week™ proclaimed by
Mayor J. Ravburn Bertrand Feb. 19:25. J. J.
Davidscn (right), Lafayette attorney, spoke
on freedom at the luncheen.

28l T T, [ Chag Street, Lafaves
: i "—vmwmw—maeaﬁr-;rﬁ_rfl?f Heads HESI’OI‘ICGI |graduate of Eoly Ros-
presentation was made at a "y —had—a—3EUfle  wit 5 = r?:ale. Prior to this o
members of thal erganiza- 1 iLaurence was a men

fien in New Orleans ard he Unlt S Campﬂlgn (te Arm{ Reserve. H
SIX-months an active

was canvicted and fined for Wi e
disturking fThe peace, A University of Southwestern teaining aod was star
Louisiana professor of history|Fort Polk, zrd For

THS -

iruidenl of Indian Bavou.
t Geesey - Ferguson Funersl
{Home of Crowley ix in eharge
of arrangements, .

Mrs. W_';ltnr Dugan

NEW IBERIA—Funers! ser
vices will be held tormorrow al
3. pum. in St. Peter's Catholic
{{Church for Mrs. Walter Du.
gan, 68, the former Olive Ro
mero, who died at 4 am. to-
day in @ lacal hospital. Iater.
ment will be in-Rosehill Cema-
tary, '

Survivors Include three sons,’
Lloyd and Reaest Dugan, both

of New [Iberia, and Richard|

{Dugaa, now in Vietmam; six!
idzu;hbers, Mrs.  Marjorie!
Rosebery, " Mrs. Doris Bennat,!
Mres. Grace Perezr and Mrs.
[IBerry Perez, all of New Ibe.
‘iria, Mrs. Shirley Louviere of
-'|l.os Angeles, and Mrs. “.Patri-l
Jeia Albert of Parks: 25 grands!
i[:bi!\.'ren: sod six great grand-|
i children. : |
A native of Ward 5, Tbaria |
Parish, she Tesided in .\'ew|
{Theria most of her life. 3lrs|
+[Pugan, daushisr of the Irts
wMr  and Mres. Theodule Ra!
Jmesn, was preceded in death
t/by her hushand Dec, 3, 1935, |
{! The David Funsral Home
yiis id eliarge of arsangemsnts: |

e

A few davz afier. dhe ruckus has been named to the mem- |y,
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with the Cuban exilezr — on bapehin, comnvities: of (ho Snu-I“uM' {a,
MUSIC.LOVING T

Aug. 21, 1873 — Oswald ad- gt rc
mifited that he was a Marxist| e Historical Association. st ;
during & debats on New Orleans| Dro  W. Magruder Drake| : REea | Iesnios
Radio Station WDSU, was motified of his appoint.|Valusd ab S120 were

Of Heurt Fund !stolen from th
“From all of this Information Tment to the committee by Dr. SR
we ;;n arrive at ;wo lmr;::t;nt J. Isaac Copelard, Nashville,/Lamb, 701 White Ou

Meet Tomorrow ; G LA, SOL ke 0
conclusions,” Aguilera conclud.| Yean., Peabody College, who RiZht belween §:i5

Group captains ol the Latay.| O b erh e (1) That IS chairman of the member.|P-M

ette Parish Heart Fund mu'_g_sn-ald was 3 well-traied com.|Ship committea, Ihalém;;grh:domhis pg‘

meel at 2:3% tomorrow al La-——=-t "
favette Gereral Hospital, it was Munist Fle said «o ta the Dallas| As 2 member of fhe mem- lparking lot of an
a Aced M. D FOH. Davis Chief of Police, Jesss Curry.|bership committes, Drake witl! iillding o S Coliat
Jm“’ I’} chal £l District Attorney Bill Alexanderlhead  the 187 membershipi o o Tiside e
£ SRAPRIEH A gaid this about Oswald: “Me js!campaizn of the assoclation in and whan ke ettty
*hfi:lﬁ :’.h?\.m 1‘;\1Illbc mld‘ed;g: F szndl f]:grzethcnmmunistib‘l{e Louisiana, i ;Isml.-‘. |
t ind volunteers |keeps talking the party lme’| Isteres ) o i !
to door eampaign this Sunday.|Remember. he also teied ko Kil ited 1o coniact. Diske . Tholon s erkint 1
App tely 105 : ‘-éﬁf’;{“l \’I-"Ezser. T2 That for(1iSL.  professor pointad it 'packed his car and
throughout Lafaveite Pacish are seurat:ﬁi‘dn\hrnﬂor to the as-|that membership is not con-led  him 55 ek
10 pacticipate in the canvas,  [sassination, Oswald was oper-|fined 1o professional “historis|building, Lamb to
All proceeds will b used 1ajating within the Cuban field of jyns anq that historians in all|Tha incident 1s. sill
the ficht agzainst the nation'siaction. . felds are members of the as<|vestization.

number one killer, heart aod  According to former Centealleooiatic —_—
blood vessel diseases, empha.Yntelfigente AZince Direcinr| Th!'S:'u'Mm Historical Asso- HH W
sized Dr. Davis. Since the|MeCoue, Gammenfing on el Sotion was. oraanimsd . Nov Ceclfhﬂ c
first Heart Fund campaign injCibin smbassy in Mexico- City;] o " ke Ch ild [s
noren
Heart Fund dallars have heen'lencths to conceal the move. P 100 Bk Baatory ; "
chapneled into research, ~  fments of tiainees, Tha Cu_han;;gﬁ‘é?m}: E:gwi‘.\?:se;:;?[‘gﬁ ﬂ:; In Cﬂ'f Cr {
USL, during the past five embassv fn Mexico City VeS iy southis histarical records. Mrs, Vernon Mills
tofaling over $15,000.for researchiDASSPOcL. When he goes’ hame. iy St ey o
3 f o will anly shane thst ke has been & - tie in Arpaudyith
ecording ta Dr. E.B. Saeden, |8, (0 1 Agiitera zlsa said A5 8 secondary puspsse injred in an 30907

Group Captains

Insun ; - 112, 1834, lis objectives are lhe
1549, more thaa 120 millien I"‘”"_'e"b" TR 80 0 gml-‘pmmaﬁm of interest and  re-
TR 'the traines a visz on a separ-
vears, has received grants from e Pifland  the  encouragement of gilia v
the Louislana Heart Association|a'¢ piece of papar, sa that M5 eare and foeal historical ;iﬁcie-!f:-l;!? t:;:!r“igag’“

actiny chaicmain of tie” Depart-| 7 . dhe  association foser BT ! $

: that MsCone had testified fhat! Fam SSers - Ahe lsion vesterday 250

mant of Bislogy, “ - ane teaching  and  study of  alliy, 4 Y et
Stueben reported the practy| - (At 190 10 IROUPeTSSOS boind OF Witser i the ot o A

| Sputh,

|" 1 further iz aims  through
jie “Jourmal of Southern His-
jtory™,  Wwhleh.  circulates ta
‘faoze than 4000 members asd

i'.ar; been awarded for st:::fentil
°?:93§?£”w§§§fe;§'ﬁéi"u’:'é.—i Area Residents
e3olestrol 2od. stre 5. &el TO Affend B‘R.

Davig

b 5]t‘.5:.

Eeast and Yood vessel disdases , |exchanges in everr part of teested at the i3
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Sernia, (nt.
Jdan, 17/67

pedF Sirs:
The Case for Threc Asszs<ins admirably disposes of the
one assassin-three shots-superbullet theory, pot that it will make any differenca
to the establishmentifaithful or the rolitical right.
. There were at least two firing from the deccsitery
because three or more shots came from there, not because of the L2 frame conbtraint,
- since that is based on Kennedy's neck wound. We do not know when his back was nit,
Norman Similas of Toronto, (Fart II,Footrote L2), a

bystanderfo the event, had an article of his on the assassination printed in a

196L issue of the.canadian magazine , Liberty, of which he was publisher. The

- magazine folded before the next issue , which was %o contain a sedend zrticle
- showing a vhotogravh he took of the depository window showing a gurman, T still

wonder what it showed , and what the significance of.seventh floor was.
: - Yours Truly
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Sebastian Ob. #3071
Texus, 77558

267, Loy

. 2103 San
2y Houston,
Februgry

- “ 24
Hr. James Garrison
Listrict Attorney
liewr Orleans, Lounisizna

Dear Mr. Gorrison:

I have bsen rszding cbout your investigation concerning
the Leﬁnaav EGS?S&&HQ&an and thought you rizht bs

inters. i winz informution. I waz on 2 plans
theQzttar Of“t ol Anhil_;}“B going to Housbton and Jzns b
Ruby bozrded tHe plane In New O»lacns and sat in the next
sest to ma, ‘etﬁpic he hed spent(fhs day beformin Kew

u ine. in i::iggﬂ; I don't
interast or now, bat if you would

knew whebtnsr this is of
ould be haspy to Lz of gzrvice.

like more informaticn.I w

®
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: pr  Very truly yours
*s ,Ai:ﬁan4n4 32;4— /4éﬁuv‘;hb4’“1 ’
; Sharon Lee Henderson
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‘T THE MOST REV. JAMES PARKER DEES. D.D. "
, PRESIDING BISHOP
| , - 819 WALNUT STRIET

TELEPHONE (704) s72.7737 = August. f.,“ 1955

.

=

Kr. Jdoseph.S. Nawbrough, Jr. =
932 Louisiana Avenue
New Orleans, La.

Dear Brother: .
Thank you for your kind letter of July 27.

Perhaps the only advics I can give you is that ycu
might go back to school znd take zt least a years theolozieal
training and then perhaps we might accspt you into the minisiry
of our Churth as a prisst. I think that you could gst excellent

theological training at Bob Jones University. lay I ask how .
old you ars?

I am inclined to suspest that the cther liburgical groups
that you mentioned are practically spiritually dead.

Q‘a
I am planning to be in Hew Zrleans on Septenber 2L < “,__ CQW-.. 4
visiting ¥x, Crorce Sonlot, You might telephons me Saturday -—-"
morning. f Sht be able Lo see you for a few minutea if you
care to tzlk with me.

Godts blessings.

Yours sinzerely,

\ 7
£ Bt e
Rle‘}j’i"- LU Ef\JEf' CA’ '—!é ‘ ““_ Jé_hs P. Dees
JPD/3b ‘ S
LETTEA IM REPLY 7o NZWSROUGH!S INVESTICNTIRL
= . L F L 3 J
FunTHER BQUIRY Gy WYSELF 1NBIATED Tl hecdh
- st & {’-!} -:14- r:-':'} ‘:i-:-. i
c—t-‘l' &-jl::'-'h- g f‘ﬁ LR i L —f HamAs C_,L.L ¢
“Syace s
Y | 5 J 7 MEWS % Lr J]J“ §i ran
e B e a2 ‘-' . : : e S 3-.'. : w1 s !
5 r.- “l . " \ S Measouie
A T IS
Lo ; ) -:._:’: I‘ rantl oo A




s
} \FUU"-'ba—J’ @( “ [F;—’QQ

i '\Qul.xﬂckp b s MJ .ﬂ,
s e IL pod k] o

Qu.a_. I \

,ffff ’ﬂ”“’“ gﬁf’“m
i mmm W

Lo
'50 f a&ﬂu-@(j <m- ! H:é) ./2 /&4{’@ C’

“* Loy £ [.;_Jum.(_ Tt sess
'\J Jé.m\ﬂain PO, M—Jﬁw
. Qo =i |
uv@CUM-Q,M auu{)@t‘ .wbﬂﬂ
Ao B, £ 0, D A
f»u’tlt.tﬁ_e_‘;'-l 0“'8 Qib}'_»—m

RN o
Bomlont ﬁ«jﬂ/ “d:fbmiu
O 2p 62:1 d"a:uwﬂ
Aﬂ B c&

-,,“....,._...._-— .....

o At Decawne 00
)_';‘W

hD..wveg ﬂé g

""P%M_)d

,-——-—f—“—%
Iﬁffﬂfd THI'S

RETURN IN FIVE DAYS TO

' J_MM___ 2
?‘2-3"2) 11 T lMAM ST am‘a

i
- X
e oty iy,

lll e e e e 8

NJ’\U'I'




AT H e A

[ )

Caste Mt gl ‘.‘__\. .

: 120 Scuth Marsalls Avenue,
. telephone ‘ 34, advised tha® approximately

between s cn the afternsoon of November 22,
» while t"avnlin, west on Elm Street he crossed the
inzersection of Elm and nonsuOﬁ Streets sk ]v aflep” s
- the assassination of President PrlﬂzDV ‘ROBINSON stated thab
: * af<er he had crossed Houston Stre and was in fronk Qi_jnuL
Tﬁ 5 cnool Boolt Depos ifﬂrv 1 ”"1“7__7Fﬂ"_

! .AR, LN C Rl. HI"S(‘

R p I W ‘ra grass covured
inclin be+huen the *aildlng and ‘he streel and entsred

the statlonvegen after which 1% drove away in the directilon |
of the Cak Cliff secklon of Dallas. ROBINSON shated he does
not recall the license number cn the statlonwazgon or whethex
or not I bore a-Texas 11"‘&"{&& plate.

He & ated fur‘her that he did rno% pay porticular
attention to the imdividual who enteved the SVntiJ Wason
and would be unable to m-sntiry him.

ROBINSCH was unable to furnish any perbinant
information concsrpipg the essassinabtion of Presidens KENNEDY,

o] L A
N

i
on —11/23/63 o - Dﬁ&a{q Texas. File § __ Dby §9-43
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: eunth by, LERCIN g rosicenne SBGG Baiont,, Anceinent
LG B L e iU s Lo pu el o e Isiaraloyod o futomnt
Bigiribuiors, 1720 Camton Bizset In Balics, adviscd) she was
Dora Fobruary 10, 1£40, af Chalionooza; Teonnossee.

e ;

S0 advised Tkt =t 30- 8y &f Rovonbor 29 1638,
si3 was exiving o reated walie Valicnt sutonslhile west on 2o
Soxool toward as Triple dsdoriiss below Zaotstod Sirogt DD o
& potatalout 43 o D Joov cunt of ‘the ovoriosd cilas over th
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poorresg 2o @ o Scoondsientis €k Lons eltt ol Low ele
a=dl sEaives avle o pRss Soorsa tac touck. Taks tougdk W
o Zzve thae Ewo roosls B o= fhe cwrlh, 238 rood o
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/-\1 Mr. WES WISE, Sports Depavtment, KRLD-TV, was

W dnterviewed at which time he furndshed the Iollo'.:.‘_n[, infoxna-
tion., Mr. WISS said on December 4, 1933 he made a taik before -
the Dals Ciiff Exchange Club at a 11.nchnon meeting at the
El Chico Restaurant in Ozk ClLiff. VISE =aid although his
4 specilalby is sports, eventuslly the conversation at the meeting
got around to the assassinatlon of the President since persons
y” Bt

~present knew WISE was assocliated with KRLD-TV, the CBS cutict
in Dallas, =1

WISE contimed that &t the cencluslon of thoe mectin;,
one of the puests came forward and relucta r;;,'.v voluntearad
informatilon that on November 22, 1503 just alfber news had :)‘_cn

'1dcas‘:. of the Presidentis assas ir....t_ox e or-a.ar‘f\.d aZe2

b amouth foaur-door sedan r“bcecd*n at = »ate
.;:-\.._L. S‘Lra‘.u in "0zl Clirf. Tl.:r said h 0L cc
X is oz «.vurnﬂd to the

g Restauran? WEYe wne ca pariced
2 The OCCUDERT remained It thE T, —
S5 ‘oec;. ze of tne mysSTETIOUS maneu .-"f-’i"::;;,'.'.'.
3 ; the car and ce .Q:L.u'-u the

The gource told WISE al the
ening while observipzg TV, a picture
he source recosnized OSUATH A% heine
j.t Plyvinouth o tnnt

,.

of this car; he va
lieense nunber 1-.
iuncheon meetving i.h C
‘o.gQ of OSUATD vias sn..f..‘s rnd £

X afbernoon.
Q\ SE said 25 he recalled, "ris occurired on the
i &\ Sinie cormer waere O3WALD rep srhedly left a taxdcad following

his trip from awwntown Dailas, ! :

WISE sa)\d he had checked the licenzc 22 453
the License Bupeai¥and 1f was ascertained thls license
iasued £  CARLANOT-MALTER, s 4309 Colgate Lane, Gar cud,

WISE stated at this time he desirved nst to fur

¢ vhe didentlity of his saurce of information, but 8udt.(". i i
tization indicated this i..dividual might be involved in the
OSWALD, case, WISE would reveal the identlty of the scurce

=l 6 : 2L rien ) TR o L e 13
o 12-5-063 e Dailas, Texag Fils & oL 89-43
CHARLES T. BESWY ‘ 1e-4-53

= by Specicl Agent vz —CT_,(../ Dato dicioted
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. Mrs. JUDY BACHI{AN; Merchant!s Retall CGredit
Association, Garland, Texas, advised CARL ANOS MNATHER, 4
Colgate Street, Garland, Texas, has U iy oy RCH
since April, 1957. His file was last checked Junz, 1953,
MATHER was born Qctober 22, 1927. The f£ile indicates MATHER
formerly resided at Tulsa, Olddanoma in 1957 and he is a
former resldent of Grand Preaifie, Texas in 1958. He formerly
reslded at 1020 Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas. A report f£2om
Merchant's Retail Credit Assceiatlion at Tulsa, Ollahoma
Indicates MATHER was formerly employed by the Harley Davidoon
Fotoreycle Company dn Tulsa, AU the present time, MATIER ics
employed by Lolling Raclo Company Richordcon; Toxas. Theae
records indlcate MATHER has an account ab the First Nationzl
Bank, Grand Prairic, Texas. EHEelatvives are ghown as A. L. or
U. L. MATHER, Rogera, Arkansas, and his wife has a relative,
WAYNE RILEY, at Kansas City, Missouri. ;

o
o
\0

cods
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12-5-63

Cirland, Texao TP e
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CHARLES 9. HROWN,
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V. T, F. WHITS, bechanlc, Macl Pate's Garage;

i Vidle Lo e L5
114 Vest Tia Strect, Dallas, Texas, was interviewed rozarding
= 2 red 1937 Plymouth reportedly seen by him on the paricinz
1ot off the E1 Cnlco Restaurant on the afternoon of November 22,

1883, hr. WHITE was advised Iy, WSS WISE, Sports Deparitment,
ESED-%V, Dallas; had furnisted information whieh M. WISE
obtvained from #r. WHITE refliecting the indlvidual driving the

red 1957 Zlymouth was believed to be LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 4

= Ir. WHITE s roximately
A =
3¢

g the re 3593}
2:00 2.1i. on the pariting lot of the El Chico Restawra
Ee_stzved he now belisves the car to have been & red
Talcon and AC Belleved Lne on ete
T PT 4537, VWalio so.d ne coserved the men draving the cér irom
- —%ire~BIGe of his face, and when he saw television picvures of
LEE HARVEY OSWALD on the nignt of November 22, 1503, he believed
' the man he saw 2t the E1l Chico Restaurant pariinz lot wvas
ddentical with OSWALD. He z21d the man sat in the car for a
snort pexlodrof tine and then left at 2 hich rate of speed,
goinz wsst on Davis Street. o]

¥Mr. VHITS was advised that the licens
bezen checiked and \escertalpsd togbe 2

e number furdished
seioned ta the
by En 8T

10

by nim B

1957 Plymdyth sutomobile whic) T

Azent end 4 to be 1 lue over med g3

eolor, r. vas also zad @ that LEE HARNS SWALD

had been cane at the Texs ater 4n Dallss EnDrax-

inately 2:0 after ha b T
: : s s poroxinat further
i advised o iave ; EZ
i from Lde scene of the Tif ving & and he w
i ohse y other witned: : © xas Lheater

s 1y afver the shoocting.

#r. VHITE gald he: thought he had obtainad the coriect
{ licf.nse muber on the car; and, upon seeing OSWALD on television
] ; on the night of Nevember 22, 1953, he thought 03WALD wos
i v o ipossibly ddentical with the ren ha had seen driving tne red
vy > : <
i 2utomobile on the afierncon of lovemver 22, 1953,
}
i : .
H
} - .
t 12-13-53 Dzllas, Texas DL 100-10481
! on at Filo 3 &
1} E
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T3, Homard Loslie Brenncn

A
'
'

faposition of ell those who looked uvp et TSBD during the sgonosineticn

'- - ' ola
HN

: Criminal . MAIN Court
- Hecog‘ds Court s House
; 1
10,11,12, 5 - 4 !

@ HousTOoN

i St

Saw m3n in 6th floor window 10 ming before ist shot, without §
then sow|Fin firing Jast shob and Fetep back" from window. Brennan is most inpcrt.art. We

iness.|To discralit would be necessayy to find film of him not lookljg up during shooing
He wore constructio: s\hﬂ..re.. low over eyec.

2. James Vorrell After\first shot looked up ebove hls head and saw gun shicking oul off window
xhen looked down end saw Kennedy slump. Then looked tp again. Isard 4 shots,

then rehds
S8, where saw men ruuning out, Testimony merits litile eredence. aped 20
3e1d spotie

Efter ist shot locked up and saw mun witl tMshooting from 6ih
floor windew. Although he ssys he saw the shot ired, he ran dow point west of the TEHD

like everyone else. He says "There wasa't hardly no-onse on thet cornsr bubt me.! False (fes
CE 479 17H193) Aged 16.

rrald ]'_n_;\— Tl o

*Amos Lioe Euins

aged 18. Abcut 15 ming before 1lst shol saw men{Si Bth floor windew ity
osition. Simulteneously sew men in SE 6 loor window. Pointed
m..i. man with gun to his yife bul che saw no-one. Rowland testifies that the shols sounded
es thoughiz ther seve from the grassy knoll, shd he 1rrn1f=:liatclj went there after the ghols,
2 i ST JEST) =y
n-thne 430 or Lull itoor

wir‘io‘z. Dne was pointing guncut of window. Her testimony is ]
iopen o Tefubetlon OF GO ca“rauora..:.on by the Hughes film,

. Bobert Jackson Sew rifla being wit:.dr&m aftex' the 3rd sghot. Bid not see & man holfing .
the gun. Exclaimed "There iec the gun.™ Ssys Negroes in 5th floor window were straining up
above Lhem. Mot borne ouf by the Dillard pletura.

« Belcolm Comek Sitting n.em. to Jac»:em, haard h~.1.r‘n exclaim, and saw the gun being with- ‘
drevm,
Tom Dillard Heard Jackwn and took picture of TSBD but sam no-cne. The pleiurs, it 1=
estinmated, was tsken about 6 seconds after the last shot.
Jeres Roberi Umdsrwood Also in car with atove three btut did not see gun.
T.Z.foore Looked up at the TSSD a t the sound of the first shol, however hs sew no
Jomes M. Cravfond Locked up after the 3rd shot and saw a 'movement! of something bsin
withdrawn, something light colored, on the 6th floor of the TSBD.

Mary Ann Mitehell Was with Crasford and looked up at the TSBD efter the 3rd shoi but
caw nothing.

rds)

-u.t.g .

Saw men in 6th-Tfloor window es car rounded Main & Houston. Thovght ghots

came From west of 788D, Hughes £ilm will degide.

arier Looked up efter first shol btui. saw nothing, ’ 3
Tois e ﬂoar re:‘.md.. blds gaw pap behind bomes on 6th flsor TEED, 43 to

pats

isrson mnmssﬂua t':: establizh her p‘-:l;iu ot

ent i8 valyslass 26 na igcicetion is given of bcw 1c-r: bafora the ish ghot o
Jooxed up s the TSBH end saw 2 meén of &n upper I‘loav

kil i Ee —



2

-The testimony of these 17 witnssses suggests o me ‘that ot least some of the stots
ceme from the TSED. Admittedly T.E.JMoore and krs, Williem Periker saw nothing alibough
they looked up afisr the first shot. Mary Ann Iitchell and Billerd end Unm.r'. /004 | 8BW
nothing tut thay probatly locked up too lale enywey.

“Fdwards end Fischer are not really credible witnegses snd one gathers that ¥Werren
Commission counsel felt the seme way fron the tone of his interrc»dticn. The same goes
for James YWorrell, who seeus to have tried to get in on the act by seeing everyihing,
thke gu.n firing, Xennedy slumping, znd a men running out of ithe Tack of th_ M_lr]_,x‘r

= Qf the tuo nawaman, AVioan pnd Pord, is cuite convineins thst Caweld 4n
fect left by the front door, They cooke o din, nsking where the phons mes, as-—thor wera
oing :i.r. end he T|'ﬂ5 leardnz.. 0O o g poliad this intorpafion hismsolf, eveent b Y ik
%h 55 g . Allmzn and Ford cowcbormac: his story to the extent that they went

in 'I'.he i‘ro:\t dour uf the TSBD shortly after the assessination end esked someons - they
ccml:]i not identify bim as Oswald beceuss they were in on agiteted state — where the phone
WaS.

Arnold Rovilend end I wrolvn Valther sak they savw two men at the szme tims on

the sixth fioor, which is not consistent with the Ubnnission Buvory of an unaided a5sassin.

mnoua b= borng in mind that the 6th floor of ths T8ED =zximnd is one large rocz, so
two men at opposite ends of tie uilding on this flcor would be in sight of each other,)
On the other hand, the testimony of these two witnesses is nob cousistent with attempting
to maintain thet no-one was firing from the TSED., The Warren Commission wes amsdious not
to believe Fowland and portrayed him as an wirelable wiitress; lrs u-altber wes ignoroed.
Schiller evidently copsiders her relmble, honever,

This leaves us wita Bremnan, Euins, Javkson and Couch; also James N, Cranford,
Brennan is considersd en unreliable witness by most of tne cxritices, for reasons oubtlined
in such books &5 "Rush To Judgement! and “initewash". I enclose 2 document portaining
to Brennan, which has not previously come to light, which sheds serious doubt on Brewnen's
testimony, as it suggests that he vas nob locking up at the TSED et all, It is to e
noted that Bremnan is questioned ebout this at thes end of his testimony, (3H211) E:-.:.c»ﬁ
body should contcet George Murray at KEC aboub this, as I have not been ablzs to fird
& record of the interview with him that was evidently conducted,

Wtat convinces nS more than anything that someoue was probably shooting from the
TSED is the coabined testimony of J“c‘\sa"\, Couch, Underwood, end Dillard. They 211 heax
Jackson excleim "There &s the gun", Couch saw it. being 7:|.tlm:'arn, and Pillexd tool a

picturs as soon as he could although he was too late. If thefr storyTwas made up ata f

later date To Iit the £27%nm cificial version, when thicre is no explanation of why ha
too: the picture,

If the Eughes film could clearly show At no-crie was looking out of the Gth floor
window right up uniil the time the car turned the corner onto Ilm St., one would ba
prepared to belisve-that no—o'taﬁ' ghiot =from thet w J.r'dmf, tut unfortunetsly this does not
appear to be the case, I have ...po:'r'n to Z people who bave seen this £ilm (Hescy Hzskell
of Life Kag, and Bob Richter of CBS)and they both say thei the £ilnm is not quits clesr =
enough to meke 2 cateogorical ststemsnt sbout wWhat it shows, At sny zate there is ro-one
obviocusly in the window, and there might be no-cne =t ell, they say.

In conelusion, I would ssy at this stege that a gun was fired from the Book Deposit~
ory Building, or =t eny rete & gun wus probebly aimed out of the window.st the motorcadaj
possibly it wes not fired, but ths evf dence of Connelly's wounds indicaies that e shob
was fived from somewzhors behind the motorcade, This enalysis doss nod i:mly, of course,
3“-;% Harvey Oswald hi hendled the gun in the TSED, nor that shots were not fired fyom '

sevhere,

TeBathall,
Hetionel Arehivas,

i.?shi:.,-’_;-. % e,
Arpil 261687
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Inmate’s No. /79' 72 NameU—FﬁMﬁ/’)ﬁ.:)r z’dh/f Unit L"/"'/A/A/‘é_

. r
To P}}?, ‘TIM ()/‘/J ﬂj-f('/&/ D/I T Avris Relution A5 irs for Ao~ ¢

RFD, Street or Box No. Cf'”’- gt Lrigce SRl plee City Ay DRirsate state _ LA

TO THE PERSON RECEIVING THIS LETTER — (IMPORTANT, EiE.\EI_\THIS)
All inrcate’s mail is openad, censored and recm-dﬂi b}' OFFICIALS, Inmates may receive not m-'r-'!‘f.ha']\tb:ee letters a weak
from sny one person on their corresp isiting lists. Thesc letters must be/limitedTios TEee~You may use
one sheet and write on the fromt and back if xou wish. Please address the inmate by g na i‘."nl!;'e If tifese rules ate
+  pot observed the letter will be returned to the sender.

Any money deposited to the account of an inmate must be in the form of a post cffice mgne} order or cashier's c;u.-ck made pay-
able to Mr. L. J. Craig, Cashior, Box 32, Hu::.s ville, Texas. Please s:[\e thu name :lnd nupbe! nf the.inmate to/whom the money
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FB=302 (Fowe 3ed-88) =1 = OFEDERAL BUREAU OF INV‘ESTEGA@N

Date __11/25/63

JULIA ANY, MERCER, residence 5200 Belmont, Dallas,

-appc:u:cd at the FBI 0ffice, Dallas, and she was shown a group
.of photographs which included that of LEEZ HARVEY OSWALD waich

was talien at Now Orleansjglouisiana, August 9, 1963, Now Orlcans
Police Department Ko. 1128R3. After examiniag the photographs
Miss KERCZR advisod that 1t did not appear that any of these
porsons had been the person she had secn take what appeared to
be a rifle. case from the pickup truck at approximately 10:50 a.m,
on Noveuber 22, 1963, on Elm Streot near tho Texas School Pook
Depository building, Sho was then shown the photograph of
OSVWALD separately and soaid that this did ndt look like tho porson
who had talken tho rifle from tho truck,
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. 11/25/63 o,  ‘Dallas, Texas File # _ DL 89-43 :
by Speciul Aie;ij}h;f‘u“c‘g €. HE!IT‘.L"\' /[ mac Dote dictatsd . L1/25/63
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Thly dacument caniZine e

ot recemmandatioes nor conclustons ol 1ha FBL I 1a the property of the FBI and la loarsd te

youz agercy; i ond lis contanis gra nctds be dlstributed outaida your sgancy,
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The following Wholesale Air Conditiening Parts Supply
Companies in Dallas, Texas, were contacted by SA HENRY J, OLIVER on
Naverbor 27, 1963. All pevsons contacted advised that they do not
know of any air conditloning repairmsn who has a green Ford pickup
truck which has alr conditiening written on 4ha doors in black
letteral

Hr. JACK HOLUB, Manager
Harry Alrer Company, inc.
2332 Irving Boulsvavd -

Mr,'RAY HOLT, Office Hanaoger
Barbeck Refrigeration Supply
1515 Edison -

Kr. Re O, DEITRICH, Salesman
Cextral Enginecering and Supply Cempany
1925 Cedar Springs

¥r, WAYNE WE3B, Manager
Climate Supply Company
2332 Valdina

dr, L, ., CARROLL; Pariner
Dallas Hormavic Company
1605-Dragon

V., HERMAN BUFCHER ..Wirchouse Manager
Electrical Supply Company
110) Hekinney

¥r. EDWARD PZNNY, Salesman

Electromotive Corporation
1301 McKinney

Eacppy
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The fellswizg Invwetigalinng wis condusted. by
SA's JAMES J, WAED acmd RODANE E. 2ASHIM oh Deceaber 9,

LORERS C3is sdvised
1963 Texas Lic : JoNES B
NIX to FRTD LESTI 3 82 EL% 3 Texas; on
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Pickup, Yehicle ldont ;”‘

G

MNrs. DELEFER J25IN

Arbsr Vitae, Dzllas,
Eresa pickur, 1953 Fuo
Seascd the pichup 37

to dabt,

a2 1id that the pi : e ? the sides
=Ry 15 SrrsAPHE 23 PR Vo, PR A hlasled
eut witih prac A and
"Bailiss, Tcxﬁs". z e z whizte
aaiae, 59 ;*'r" b2 St i 180, povads, dark h2ir graying
: ¢ = tawt he has 90 ﬂnflczg;f_.
23 oy, dark Raiw, wsviing
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A 2 i
Ilv* <i0ld gn Tha paestos SF Wawveshop S92, 1963, anid that

é;gxz.;:; To ab aros Loy did oot use Louston Sivest or the
Trinle Uunde ZRERS. ne sald ha did vob kiow of tha assassi-
\ﬁutﬁc“ until conpleting the work at LI”CHELL 5 plsce when
he »u*ncd en, the Truck radio,
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The following investigation was csnducted by
‘SA's HENRY J, OLIVER and LOUIS IM, KELLEY on Dzcember 9, 1963:

Patrolman, Traffie Division, Police
Department, =, 1exas, advioed that on November 22, 1953,
he was stdtloned on the Triple Underpzss on Elm Street to
assist in handling tralfic. At approximately 10:30 - 10:40 AN,
& plelaup truck stalled on Elm Street between houston Street
and the underpass., Hc was unable Lo recall the name of the
‘conipany to whom this truck belonged bubt stated L1t 48 the

= 2 _the company working on the First National Banlk
hEpiluinr at Elm and Akard in Dallas.,

There were three construetion men in this truck, and
he toolc onz to the bank bullding to obtaln arnother truck 1n
order to assist in moving the stazllied one. The other two men
remained with the picikup truck aleong with twoe other officers.
Shortly priocr to the arrlval of tne motorcade, the man he hzad
taken to the bank building returned with a second truck, end
all three of the'men lef¢ with the two trucks, one pushing the

other,
X (hka:hwtﬁh-ﬂﬂ“”? v
MURPHY noted that the men did nof leave the truck
except for the one he took to the banik bulldin and all three

=1~

left together samgtlnc prior to the arrival of the President’s
matorcude. He described the stalled truck as be;ng_gthQQETME

1 nd noted the truck had the hcod ralsed during the t,m-'\\
24t was stalled, This truck had side tool DIns on 1T, and whAcy
had a considerz nt of construction eouipment in the Dack. .

b §

MURPHY, further stated 41g was probable that one of
these men had tal¥en something Trom the rear of this truck in
_an effort to start it. He stated these persons were under
! observat;un all during the period they were stalled on Elm
| Street tecause the officers wanted the truck moved prior to the
and it would have been impossible for

| arrival of the motorcade,
k Eﬁi of thenm to have had anything to do with the assaszination
[9

T FPresident 1\2-1\.‘1.‘.DY . e —
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P O revzaat surzav or mvesticlox
- : e December 14, 1653
L ; A
Hr. VES WISE, Ssozts Dspartment, KRLD-IV, adviscd
Mr. @, F, WHITE, a Mechanle ab the jfack Pate Garase, 11.1: West
Teh Street, Dallas, Texas, 15 the individusl yho furnished

WISE Information on Decomber U4, 1663. WISE siated on Doconbes
1953, WHITE had told WISE he {WHITE) observed a 1957 rad
Plymoutn automoblie on the paviing lot adjscont %c the EI Chier
Restaurant in Dallas, gnd WHITE beliieved the individual
driving the car at the time vas LS& AARVEY USVALD:
“'——-—-_.-L_.___________ . =rll
i WISE stated slirnoumn he did not desive to furnis
* the identity of his scurce of this information at first, 2
- would be permissable foo an PBI Azent to interview VHITE a
this time to further checlk cut WHITE's stozy.

rhich =

DT 200-0.0112

én _32-0-63

DY an finean Fila
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22 June, 1G67

Mr. Robert Scheer, lanaging dditor
RAMPARTS

301 Broadway

San Prancisco, Calif.

Dear Mr. Scheer:

I am writing to you personally for some information;
if you can't supply it, then I'll give you all I know and
= ask you to take it from there.

Your current (June) issus Teatures the Garrison inves-
tigation. A month ago the N.Y. Times Magazine did one, I
read both avidly, looking in vain for clarififation of a
piece of supposedly "hard" information known t0 much of the
French-speaking world, concerning Mr. Clay Shaw. I want to
know from you if this information has been discredited and
simply ignored--or if it ever reached the unglish-speaking
world., If it hasn't--if both the N.Y. Times and Ramparts,
which represent the extremes of thorouznn haven't heard
of it--then things are far more muddled than even you might
believe.

My information: the respected morning paper in Montreal,
IE DEVOIR, carried an article last winter by their American
correspondent, Louis Witznitzer, on the Garrison investigatiocn.
While he said many things later admitted by Garrison (that it
waga perhaps a CIA-inspired job, and not a Castro caper, as %
many American papers first intimated), his most startling rev- =
elation by far (and not even picked up by the English-langusge 7
STAR, or any Aumerican liberal weekly), was that Clay Shaw, in v
1960, was on the board of directors of the "Centro Mondiale
Commerciale" of Rome, a giant outfit that did no.known busi-
ness. On the board with him were: the son of Nazi Hjalmar
?%ghgggjg the lawyer to the Italian royal Tamily (and secre—
Ftary of the _talian rPascist Partyl; tne editor of the neo-
- Nazi Nazional Zeitung of Germany; and 8 WMontreal-based Amers
L F—In the U.D.5:, by the nage of Bloomfield. !
IMeTe were others, whO Now escape me, Dut all were aosurdly
fascistic. The same zroup also incorporated in Switzeriand
under the name of the Permidex Corporation, and that company
was dissolved by the Swiss gov't when iy was proven to be a
conduit for funds (of funds?) for the Algerian colon mevement,
the C.A.S. anyldterlre-lnco"pOFa.ed under the same name in
the more conducive city of Jonannesburg. Furthermore, LE DEVUIR,
a we'ek before, carried a brief announcement, from LE MONDE of
Paris, that PRAVDA said Clay bhaw, tarough connections in Rome,
was an identified agent orf the CIA. All of this can be verified
by checking with the paper in question, French-Canada's leading
paper, conscientious to the nilt. I wrote to the HYTimes a month

after readin naelr account, demanding to know why they hadn't
oneﬁ tg é @ 5 &nd got no reply. So, take it. I an 2
nrofessor, and paﬁllqned gssayist angd Tiction w*l.c*. 1;@ .U,—

itizen. I want to'know what bupzened to this “lepd".

w
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: . "Mra. CARL; A, MATHEER, 4309 Colgate Streel, Garland,
‘ Texas, stated she and her husband own the light blue over
X medium blue 1957 Plymoush autonobile bearing 1563 Texas Licensc

P? 4537 which was pariked in the drivoway at this address.
¥rs. MATHER stated she and her husband also own & 1954 Foxrd
station wagon wnich is white over light blue in colox,

S
1irs. MATHER stated on November 22, 1653, her husband
left his worl =t Cellins Radio Company in Richardson, Texod

P ol a2t approximately 2:00 ox 2;30 P.k. in the alfternoon a2t which
:;.,j €ime he came to thelr home at 4309 Colpate Street, Garlaz@,
e A Texes., Mrs. MATHER stated she ay Nushand were foiends .
: of former D=l olic ‘.'.'no Was Shnow O The
i afternoon of Novenber 22, 195 h ATHER said shoytly
L {8 arter her husband arrived home, they took their two ehildren

: with them in their 1954 Ford station wagon ab wnieh time they '
procecded to Dallas, Texaz to the TIPPIT home to express their
condolences to ¥rs. TIPPIT, and To assist hexn.dn any way

i Dossible. Mrs. MATHER said she and .her husbend and the

c¢hildren remained at the TIPPIT home togetiher unkil around

5:00 P.l. They arrived at the TIPPIT home &t approximestely

3:30 P.M. that afternoon, Around 5:00 P.i,, Mr. MATES:
“ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁh& TIPPIT home with ©The two MATHER children and drove
{ to the HATHER home in Garland whers he fed the two children an
1 ; put them to bed.

£

ed as to knoyledge o her
ed late medel autonebile
3T

gurans on-the afserhoon

; Mrs. MATHER was questio
husband or anyonec else driv
in the vieinity of the El Ch b
of Novemven 22, 1953 &t winteh Gime Mps, MIUELD steted ohe was 5
L 2 loss to understond any cornection between the red autcmobilie
; reporvedly bearing Toxas Ideense PP 4537"and ner family. .
Mrs. HATHER s£id as best she could recall, her hustand vas ab
the TIPPIT home constantly on the afternoon of November 22,
1963 following their ayrival Chere at about 3:3C P.M.
ol 5 " ;]

A
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X Under date of January 6, 1964, the New York i
Office advised that GEORGE MORRAY, Naticmal Broadeasting &t
Company, New York, had stated that the BRENNAN previously
referred to by him was identical to HOWARD LESLIE BRENNAN,

. 1 It should be noted that ¥, MURRAY had previously

{;—wf‘y\d ind:?:cé.ted that an individuzl, (FNU) BRENNAN, .22 employee
ey of Uniocn Terminal Company in Dallas, had reportedly stated
3 rﬁ‘r/.. - he heard shots from opposite the Texas School Book Deposi-

> %2 tory and saw smolke and paper W nz coma cut of boxes on
- below the railfcad tressel st the tima of the
7 assassinati e e Al
) ssination,
/ Investigation to identify a BRENNAN other thsen

HOWARD IESLIZ BRENNAN mot with negative zesults, and HOWARD
LESLIE BRENKAN has been previously interviewad.
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Santa Barbara, California.
Juns 25, 1957.

To the Distrlct Attorney,

New Orleans, Lar

Dear Sir:

Firat let me %tell you who I am. My name is Mrs. George B.
Sandifer, 144 lohawk Roed. I am 2 widow and live slone. My
income 1s from my son who was First Li. George B. Sandifer
who égs killed in world war 2, July 30, 1944, My husband is
deceased gnd I dra.w a soclal security check. If I lived
within a hundred miles or so from you i would wisit your

office, but since that is lmpossidle T am wrlting you this

letter,

I do xnow there was three shots fired at our Presldsut because f
I was there, I have never told anyone what I am tellinz vou {

because I have never felt any desire to be remotely connected

with any of these reports.However, I have never read the Warren
Report. )

I was visiting my daughter in Pawnee Oklahoma and on tha 21st.of
November 1153 I was preparing to come home. I found out I couldpe”
catch & train out of “there but could get one on the Santa Fe

out of Stillwater Okxlahcme which is 28 miles. ¥y son-in-lew
offered to drive me over there. We drove over ito Stillwater and
got thers about midnight, I learned from the station that we would
have a2 long stay over in Dallas, _

I errived in Dallas about ten 0' oclock and knew I had plenty time

to walk aound that end of town and see some of the changes meds. .

[ s LR R e B AT A e L TR A = ,__;___.--_-..;_._.:;__'_.t-_.‘
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I p;t my baggaze in a locker and walked out on the street. I ask
a man if he knew the route of the Prsidentv and he sald they would
comg down State dtreet and around to Elm Street., I w2lked on up
toyard State and across to the records bullding. It was: about
twelve when I stood outside the records bullding and saw the pld
Book Depository bullding, ie ralsed our children in Osk Cliff

and I wondered if thne children's books 44 not pass through that
plsce. I finally thought I could get a better view across on Zlm
so I worked ay way across the street. ft was & beautiful day and

I thought about telling the people in Banta Earbara whaet a lovely
fday 1% was 1§ Texas, I walted there until I saw the Presidents.ecar
turing the corner to come to Elm Street. The President and his wife
were waving and seemed very happy and just 2s they come to turn
into Elm 2 man about five ten or eleven brushed past me and I saw
he had a.rifle held close to his body, he was in his late fortiys

or early fifties, he was not 2 fat man but I would Judge stocky

f

| on his fore head. I could not see his hair but I looked right up

in build. He had on a.dark sult and a gun metal hat pulled down

\ into his face, His face was either sunburned or flushed., He ran
P 3
ﬁ up a place which was elevated slightly from the street above me.
! I noticed his eyes in particular, they locked almost white,

ﬁ pale blue or light grey. My father use to call thea white eyes,

He had a small scar on the side of his face, ;
R ~ . The car turned the corner at a slow
speed and after they turned the corner I saw the gun out the
window and 14 fired once and then again. The President slumbped fﬁ
the right side and then a shot wes fired not too fer behind me.

And T saw a woman Jump up like she was going to climb out of the

S
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ca; and a man was tryiné to climb ovef‘the-back end. The car startad
moving rapidly and while I had not grasped the full extent of the
thing I ask a man what had happensd and he sald the President was
ahot- From on there was noting but confusion. I had turned weak

and trembling and finally sat down on the ground, later 2 man helped

me to get up. I was stunned and almost unadle to walk.

I got back to the station about six o'clock.

I have relived this 2 hundred or more times. I got on the train
and lay down and the next time I awoke we were in El Paso, Texas.
I felt that it was all a bad dreasm.

So fér as the situation 1s concerned there was three shots firsd

and I know 1t. And T can identify the-man that fired the third shot.

I have been looking for him every where I go.

As I told you before I am a widow living alone and since then T have
not talked apﬁut this to anyone. I have IThdught 1t all over very
carefully and i1f it was a plot which I think it is I don't wans

them to know anything about me.

Yourd truly,
Mrs. Geo. B. Sandifer,
144 Mohawk Road,

Santa Barbara, “alifornia, 93105
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Dats ___A%/28/55

P resideonco B246G Ealmont, £
3 phone, wao ls employed dt fuloma
atons, 17 S&reot Zn Paliss, advised she was
» DoTa Fopruary 10, 1640, at Caatianooga, Yonnossce.

E: :

1
o

She advised €k at about 10:E) &5, Novemboer 82, 1683,
Siowes arivine o reonted whlte Valiaant cugemobils west on Tin
Sixoot tewsrd the Teiplo (fdonniss below Houstoa Biveel and o
Vo point abould 4500w B0 Sfgel bast ool tho overhacad sisnsover i :
PIoRt entrance Yoad o Ehe Undsnnnss, Thore wnha v twGels nasidod
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pRopresa 2ok 2 RGW B : i

[

onds uneiz e lang lely oF ok eleidod
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o have the tuwo »ichi whoels un on the cueb, The rood of Tha
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d K

Sl £ 3
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0 e
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Dallas

Dallas.
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Ju_ wheel of the ear ad sloushed over the wheel.
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Date____11/26/63

i L}

= JULIA AN MERCER. Residence S200 Beltont, Apantment 208,
Dallas, Texas; wWno s ezployed ot the Adiomat Distweibutors, 172C Canten
Stroat; D.Jlla., wias ghovn a group of photegraphs which included 2
photograph of JACK RUZY, MNERJER could not Gdentify any of the photo-
grephs as belng ident with the pexson she had chserved slouched over

zical
the wheal of a grecn Ford pichup truck parked about 10:50 AM at a peint
near the place whera Presideat KENNEDY was assassinated on Hovember 22,
1963,

£ RUBY, and she advised the
‘ace similar to RUDY's, but

.

Sho tken was shown a phetingraph &
person in tha trusk had & rather lavpes round f
&ho could not identify him a5 tho person. *

She then was shown a phiotograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, end she
stated that OSWALD was of the same gencral build; size and age as the
perscn who tock a long package from this truck, but she also could not
identify him as being the one who took the packegze frowm the truck,

]
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On the morning of the President's assassinatieon, in the
vicinity of 11:00 o'clock, I was driving west on Elm Street
toward the Triple Underpass. There was a green pick-up
truck parked on the right-hand side of thé road, with its
two' right wheels up on the curb. I was delayed by traffic
congestion long enough to observe a man remove from the

back of the truck a rifle wrapped in paper.

Because of the delay caused by, traffic I happened to see
the face of the driver of the truck quite clearly. While
1 was stopped there he looked at me twice. This man was,

as I later recognized from his pictures, Jack Ruby.

The next morning FPBI agents showed me photographs. This

was on Saturday -- the day after the assassination and the

day before Ruby shot Oswald. The FBI then showed me some

photographs to choose from. One of the men I picked out
was Jack Ruby. When one of the FBI agents turned the pic-
tures over I saw Ruby's name on the back. At the same time,
I also picked out as possibilities three other men who were
of the same type with regard to facial features. This was
on Saturday morning, the day before Ruby went into the

police station and shot Oswald.

The next morning I was looking at television with my family
and when I saw Ruby shoot Oswald, I said "That was the man

I saw in the truck". From the view the television secreen

gave of Ruby -- espeacially when they showed it again slowly --
I recognized him as the man who was at the wheel of the

truck on Friday and as the man whose picture the FBI showed

me on Saturday.

-



I have just recently seen an FBI report dated 11/28/63

which refers to my being shown a photograph of Ruby. It
says that T "could not identify him as the persen”. This

is not an accurate statement because I did pick out Ruby's
picture. Also, this report does not mention the fact that
they showed me Ruby's picture on November 23rd, the day
before he shot Lee Oswald.

I have also been shown a separate FBI report dated 11/23/63 —-
which is the day they showed m; Ruby's picture. This report
states that : "She advised there was a man sitting under

the wheel of the car, slouched over the wheel. This man

was wearing a green jacket and was described as ‘a white
male, who appeared to be ahbout 40 to 45 years of age, and

to be of heavy build". This report then goes on to say of
the second man (the one who got the gun out of the back of
the truck) that I could identify that second man if I saw
him. However, I did not indicate to the FBI at this time
that I only felt able to identify the man with the gun and
not the driver. Contrary to this indication, I had no
doubts about what the driver's face looked like. This was
on the same day they showed me Ruby's picture, among others,
and the day when I picked him and three similar pictures as
looking like the driver of the truck. I do not know whether
the other three pictures shown me were other meén who locked
like Ruby or whether they were three other pictures of Jack
Ruﬁy. But they definitely showed me Jack Ruby and I definitely

picked him out as looking like the driver.

Also, this FBI report dated 11/23/63 has me describing the

green pick-up truck as having a sign painted on the door.



It reads: '"On the driver's door the werds 'Alr Conditioning'

were printed in black letters and the words formed 3 half-
moon shape". This is not true. Every time I was inter-
viewed —— and at least two of the interviews were by the
FBIL -- I stated that there was no sign of any kind ‘on the
side of the truck. The words "Air Conditioning" were not
painted on the truck, nor were any other words. It was a
plain green truck without any printing on it and I made

this clear from the outset.

The same thing was done to another purported statement which
has been printed up as my "affidavit" with the heading
"Sheriff's Department, County of Dallas". That "affidavit"
is also described on the bottom of the copy I have just seen
as “Dacker Exhibit No. 5323". Neither of the signatures

on the two pages of this affidavit is mine although they

are fairly close imitations (except for the way the capital
A is written in my second name, Ann. 1 have always used a
pointed capital A and whoever signed my name on these two

pages used a round capital A each time).

Also I note that a woman has signed her name as a Notary
Public and has indicated that this alleged statement was
“sworn to and subscribed" before her. This also is untrue.
On no occasion during any of my guestioning was a woman

ever present.

Like the FBI statement, the "affidavit" of the Dallas
Sheriff's Department also has me saying that the truck had

“Air COnditioning" painted on the side in "black, oval
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. The following investigation was conducted by
SA's mv«:\: J. QLIVER and LOUIS M. KELLEY on December 9, 1963:

Patrolman, Traffic Division, Police
Department, “Pelias; Texas, advised that on November 22, 1953,
‘ne was stationed on the Triple Underpass on Elm Street to
agsist in handling tralfic. At approximately 10:30 - 10:4
& plelkup trueck stalled on Elm Street ;
and the underpass. He was unable to recall the name of the
'conpany to whom this truck belonged but stated 1fds the
working on the I‘:lrr.‘t Natic

Builaing at Elm'and Aka allas.

There were three construction men in this truck, and
he toolk one to the bank bullding to obtain another truck in
order to assist in movlng the stalled one, The other two men
remained with The pieitup truck along with two other officers,
Shortly prior to the arrival of the mobtorcade, the man he had
talten to the bank building returned with a second truck, and
all three of the men left wifh the two trucks, one pushing the

other. :
y (”na#u&ﬁhih““?'
MURFHY nofted that the men dld not leave the truck
except for the one he took to the banlke building, and all three
left together sometime prior to the arrival of the Presidsnt's

moLorcadc. He described the stalled truck as belnec a green
oted © ek had the ncon ralsed during the e

had a conside unt of

MURPHY further stated it was probable that one of

these men had taken something from the rear of this truck in
an effort to start it. He stated these persons wers under
observa*ion 2ll during the period they were stalled on Elnm
Street because the officers wanted the truck moved prior to th
arrival of the motorcade, and it would have been impossible fo
any of them to have had anything to do with the assassination
oL

resident KENNEDY. hh‘_—_“__‘“*-HH“H_ ———
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at the hotel on August 11, 1903, was assigned room No. 27,

) Louisiana, during that perdiod.)

clerk at *hat hotel for several years, He stated that during ’

'ﬁ::»c /{} /D:v_éc.a o S e Y -.-x/ cCE 25 St
}YL{.-./R-( e XN (?*)t-x.n. 7 4 W *:'f Ly Woqves tfa-e_;:

Lo bR sl P Sed ],

and checked out of the houel on August 21, 1953. No further
identifying data regarding this IEE was contained in the
records. OSWALD had been reported as being at New Orleans,

CELORIO advised he has been at the Hotel Cuba only
since Nevember 11, 1963, when he became manager, and, prior
thereto, JOSE SANCHEZ, who -is presently associated with another .
hotel in Mexlco City, served as menager for aboubt a four-month
perlod and Mr. RAFAEL AVALOS, alsc now eémployed at another
hotel in Mexico City, had served as nanager for a number of

yeors.

* " On March 12, 1954, both RAFAEL AVALOS, manager,
Hotel Congreso, Calle de Allende No. 18, Mexico, D. F., and
JOSE SANCHEZ, manager, Hotel Catedral, Calle Donceles No. 95,
Mexico, D. F., viewed a photograph of OSWALD, and both advised.
they could not recognize the photograph as being of anyone who
stayed af the Hotel Cuba during the time they were manazing
the hotel. Both were of the opinion that, irf OSWALD had
stayed at the Hotel Cuba during the time fthey were in charge
there, they would have recalled him, QNedther could furnish
any further pertinent information regarding the possibility
OSWALD may have stayed at the Hotel Cuba in the past.

AVALOS trelated he had served as menager at the
Hotel Cuba for a number of years until July, 1952, and SANCHEZ
stated he had managed the Hotel Cubz from June 1, 1963, to
November 11, 1963, SANCHEZ stated that during the period
July, 1962, to June 1, 1953, when he became manager, the
adninistration of the hotel had been disorgenized and there
was no permanent manager. He stated that JESUS HERNANDEZ
SANCHEZ and his brother, HIGINIO HERNANDEZ SANCHEZ, both of
whom he belleved were still employed a2t the Hotel Cuba, would
most logically be the persons in the best position to know
whether or not OSWALD stayed at the Hotel Cuba durlng the perioed
July, 1962, to June 1, 1963.

"JESUS HERNANDEZ SANCHEZ, room clerk, Hotel Cuba,
advised on Mzrecn 13, 1964, that he has been employed as room
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the peried from July, 1962, to June 1, 1963, uhen the hotel

had no permanent manager, he and his brother, HIGINIO HERNANDZZ
SANCHEZ, performed the administrative functlons at the hotel
and had most contact with the guests,

HERNANDEZ viewed a photograph of OSWALD and stated
he could not recall ever seeing him., He further stated he
could not recognize the photograph as belng of any person who
had been -at the Hotel Cuba during the time he has been employed
there. He advised that several months ago he and his brother,
HIGINIO, had been shown a photograph of OSWALD by a local
police official, and at that time both h€ and his brother
were unable to recoghize the photograph of OSWALD as being of
any person who had stayed at the hotel during the pericd they
had been working there., He added that, following the publicity
arising from the assassination of Presldent KENMNEDY, scelng
0SWALD's photograph in the newspapers, and after viewlng a
photograph of OSWALD exhibited by the police official mentiloned
above, he and his brother had discussed the matter and had
agreed they could not recall OSWALD's ever having stayed at
the Hotel Cuba.

MISCELLANEOUS DATA RELATING TO OSWALD

On April 4, 1964, the following information was
provided by the fourth source abroad:

WILLIAM D, SHANAHAH, Editor of the Mexlco Clty daily
English-lenguage newspaper, "The News," related that on April
13, 1964, DANIEL NAVA RAMOS, reporter for the Mexico City daily,
“Novedades," had attempted to contact SILVIA DURAN and her
husband, HORACIO DURAN, at their residence in an effort to
obtain human interest materlal for a newspaper article he was
writing with respect to the OSWALD case. NAVA had experlenced
censiderable difficulty in seeing the DURANS and was allowed
to enter their espartment with the understanding that he remaln
no longer than fifteen minutes, He was not permitted to speak
directly to SILVIA DURAN and was advised by her husband that
“she had suffered a nervous breakdown following her interrogation
by Mexican authoritles and had been prohibited by her physicilan
and DURAN, -himself, from discussing the OSWALD matter further.
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'BASIS FOR INQUIRY; F
INTERVIEN OF MANUEL VICENTE .

~PORBAS RIVERA

Information from the first confidential source
reflects that IEE HARVEY OSWALD departed from Mexico at Nuevo
Iaredo on October 3, 1963, and among the names of other persons
who departed on the same date was that of MANUEL VICENTE PORRAS

RIVERA. Mexlcan Immigration records reflect that on September
~-13, 1963, Mexican tourist card FiM~5 No. 4377279 was issued to

MANUEL VICENTE PORRAS RIVERA by the Mexdlecan Embassy at San
Jose, Costa Rica, and he entered Mexico at’the International
Airport at Merilda, Yucatan, on September 26, 1963, stating

. that his destinatlon in Mexico was Monterrey, Nuevo Ieon.

His Costa Rican Passport was No. 6093-63 and
included thercin a Mexican Visa No. 1147, which he utilized
when he departed from Mexico on October 3, 1963, at Nuevo
lLaredo, Tamaullpas. Mexican Immigratlon records rerflect no
mode of travel, and hls final destinatlon was listed as Costa
Rica, his departure from lMexico being handled by Mexican
Immigration Service employee JESUS GOVEA HERRERA.

Inguiry at San Jose, Costa Rica to
locate MANUEL VICENTE PORRAS RIVERA

An elghth confidential source abroad furnished the
following information:

HARRY KUSHNER, Consul at the Unilted States Embassy,

San Jose, Costa Rica, advised that records of the Embassy

raeflect that MANUEL V., PORRAS RIVERA was issued a B-2 (visitor's)
visa on September 13, 1953, valid for multiple entries to the

- United States until September 13, 1967; that he was in possession

of Costa Rican Passport No. 6093-63; and that he was born on
March 2], 1937, at San Jose, Costa Rica. PORRAS RIVERA was
described as male, white, 5' 7" (tall), brown eyes, brown

halr, single, and a Costa Rican citizen. His address was listed
as "S500 yards south of E1l Oriente Grocery Store in Escazu,

Costa Rica." He had requested the visa for the purpose of
visiting Miami for Pifteen days as a tourist and indicated that
he expected to depart on September 15, 1963,
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i Rica, and he is in charge of the bakery during the night shifst.
_ Ine communist situation in Cuba has worrled him, and he deecided

4

.he could be of any service to them;'thereafter, he left Miami

L0l RAFRTE R M e AT,

Captain GONZALO ARAYA, Second in Command of the
Security Agency at San Jose, Costa Rica, advised that PORRAS
RIVERA ds a Costa Rican citizen, the bearer of Costa Rican
Identification Docuwent No. 1-254-529, and was born March 21,
1937, son of VICENTE PORRAS and RUTH RIVERA,

ARAYA advised that aboubt six months earlier PORRAS
RIVERA had contacted him end stated that he was trying to go
to Cuba, He Inquired as to whether or not ARAYA was interested
in his making the trip, as he proposed to provide information
which he might obtain in Cuba.

ARAYA advised that the parents of PORRAS RIVERA own
2 bakery In Escazu, a small towvn located outside of San Jose.
He consildered PORRAS RIVERA to be a "vagabond," and he did no%
encourage him to make the trip to Cuba, and was not informed
as to whether or not he had attempted to travel to Cuba.

GERMINAL MONGE LAZCARES, Section Chief of the Costa
Rican Immigration Department at San Jose, advised that the
Imnigration records reflect that MANUEL V. PORRAS RIVERA leflt
Costz Rica on September 15, 1963, for the United States and
returned to Costa Rica on October 11, 1953.

Interviey of MANUEL VICENTE PORRAS RIVERA

On March 3, 1964, MANUEL, VICENTE PORRAS RIVERA was
intervieved and advised as follows:

His fathér owns the Porras Bakery in FEscazu, Costa

he would attempt to make a trip to Cuba in order to ascertain

the true conditiens in Cuba and make this Information available
to authorities in Costa Rica.

In furtherance of this idea, he lef San Jose in mid-
Scbveuber, 1963, for Miami, Florida, In Miami, he contacted an
anti-CASTRO Cuban, volunteered his services, and was placed In
contact with other persons who advised him they did not beliew
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- for Merida, Yucatan, Mexico, where he contacted the Cuban

Consul on several occasions and tried to obtain a visa to Cuba.
When the Cuban Consul in Merida denled his vilsa application,

he traveled to Mexlco City where he stayed at a small hotel,
name not recalled, which is located about three or four blocks
from the Palace of Fine Arts.

On a Saturday, the exact date of whileh he could not
recall but believed to be September 28, 1963, he called at the
Cuban Embassy in lMexlco City where he was stopped by 2 guard

] outside the building and was told that the Cuban Embassy was

not open. He was instructed to return the following Monday
but ne did not try to contact the Cuban Embassy agailn.

Several days later, he left Mexlico Clty at about 8:00
or 9:00 PM by bus for Nuevo Laredo. He recalled arriving at
Monterrey, Nuevo Leon, where he changed buses for Nuevo Laredo.
He entered the United States at Laredo, Texas, bubt was unable
to recall the exact time he arrived in the United States,
believing, however, that it was about 3:00 or 4:CO PM on the
day followlng his departure from Mexico City. On the same
afternoon, he boarded a Greyhound bus at Laredo for Dallas,

" Texas, wnere he spent several days before traveling to New

Orleans, Loulslana, wnere he remained four or five days and
from where he returned to San Jose, Costa Rica.

A photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD was exhibited to
him and he was positive that he had not seen OSWALD at any time
wnlle at the Cuban Embassy in lMexico City or en route to the
United States by bus through Nuevo Laredo.

INQUIRIES TO LOCATE EDWARD
BASTIEN AT GUATEMALA CITY

The first confidentlal source abrozd advised that,
according to the files of the Mexican Immlgratlion Service,
EDUARD BASTIEN was issued Mexican tourist card FM-8 No. 36257
by the Mexican Consulate General, Guatemala City, Guatemala,
on October 1, 1963, and his name was among those who departed
from Mexlco on October 3, 1953, at MNuevo Laredo. His entry to
fexico occurred on October 1, 1963, at the Central Airport,
Mexlco, D. F. he vias describad as a male, American citizen,
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56 years of age, a prlest, single, and the bearer of "Identi-
fication Card" No. 470 as proof of citizenship. His departure
was listed as by automoblile and his final destination as
Guatemala, Guatemala, His departure from Mexico was handled
by Mexican Immigration Service employee TEQOFILO SOTO ESCOBEDO.

. The eighth confidential source abroad advised that
extensive efforts were made at Guatemala City, Guatemala, to
locate EDUARD BASTIEN, who also is known.as EDWARD BASTIEN,
with negative results. Source advlised that it was determined
that BASTIEN, who was from Elgin, Texas, had stayed at the
Plaza Motel In Guatemala City, Guatemala, on the nights of
Septexber 27 and 29, 1963, but had not been regilstered for
the night of September 28, 1963. He again was at the motel
on October 1, 1963, and advised he was departing from Guatemala
City, Guatemala,.by airplane, destination not known,

INTERVIEW OF ROBERTO GONZALO RODRIGUEZ
ESPINOSA AT TIBAS, COSTA RICA

The first confidential source abroad advised that
the records of the Mexican Immigration Service reflect that
ROBERTQ GONZALQO RODRIGUEZ ESPINOSA was issugd Mexican tourist
card Fii~8 No. 133156 by the Mexican Consulate at Laredo, Texas,
on September 26, 1963, and was listed as having entered lexico
on the same¢ date. His final destlnation al the time of entry
was gilven as Mexico, D. F., but the mode of travel was nob
indicated. He was described as a male, Costa Rican, 25 years
of age, and bearer of Costa Rican Passport No. 6057-63, as
proof of his natlionality. His entry was handled by Mexican

- Immigration Service employee RAUL LUEVANO TRUJILLO.

« The source 2also advised that JORGE ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ
ESPINOSA was issued Mexican tourist card mi-8 No. 133157 by the
Mexican Consulate at Laredo, Texas, on Septerber 26, 1963. His
destination at the time of entry to Mexico was llsted as
Mexico, D. F., but mode of travel was not indlcated. He was
described as male, Costa Rican, 21 years of age, single, and
bearer of Costa Rican Passport No. 6075-63 as proof of

nationality. His entry to lMexico was handled by Mexican

Innigration Service employee RAUL LUEVANO TRUJILLO.
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The eighth source abroad advised as follows:

On April 6, 1964, ROBERTO GONZALCQ RODRIGUEZ ESPINOSA,
who resldes near the Police Headquarters, Tibas, Costa Rica,
advised that ne and his brother, JORGE ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ
ESPINOSA, had entered the United States on September 17, 19663,
He determined from his passport that they had left the United
States on September 26, 1963, to Nuevo lLaredo, Tamaullpas., He
recalled- that they had crossed the border at about 12:00 noon,
driving an automoblile which they had purchased in the United
States. He recalled that they had spent.the night of September
25, 1963, in a small towvm between San Antonlo and Laredo,
Texas, arrived at Monterrey, Nuevo leon, Mexlco, at about

= 4:00 PM, September 26, 1963, and spent that night at San Luis

Potosi, State of San Luls pPolosi, Mexico,

Photographs of OSWALD were displayed to RODRIGUEZ
and he stated positively that he had never seen OSWALD., He
stated that his brother was with hin during the entire day of

' September 26, 1963, and he was certain that his brother would

not be able to furnish informatlon regarding OSWALD,
INTERVIEYWS OF OTHER PERSONS AT SAN

SALVADOR, EL SALVADOR, CENTRAL AMERICA

The first confidential squrce abroad advised that
the records of Mexican Immigration reflect that the following
six indivilduals entered Mexico al Nuevo Larpdo on September
iz, %963, the date LEE HARVEY OSWALD entered Mexlco at Nievo

redo: .

OSCAR ENRIQUE GALLARDQ, who was issued Mexdcan
Immigration tourdst card Fii-5 No. 4363772 on September 9
{possibly 19), 1963, by the Mexican Consulate General at New
Orleans, Loulsiana, entered lMexlco by autobus with his

- destination listed as Mexico, D. F. Mexican Immigration records

reflected a notatlion that his departure from the Republic of
Mexico would ve at Ciudad Cuauhtemoc or Tapachula, Chilapas.

He was described zs a male, Guatemalan citdzen, Ul years of age,
married, born in Guatemala City, Guatemala, and his residsnce

‘. was listed as Pasaje Espinola 317, San Salvador, El Salvador,

He presented Guatemzlan Passport No, 20926, bearing Visa No.
306, issued at the ¥Mexican Consulate in San Antonio, Texas, on
July 12, 19063, as proof of natlonality. His entry into Mexico

Sy o= 2k e
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was handled by Mexlican Immigration Service employee RAUL
LUEVANO TRUJILILO. r :

_ > ANIBAL PIEITEZ obtalned Mexican Immigration tourlst
card Fii-5 No. 4363773 on September 9 (possibly 19), 1853, at
the Mexlean Consulate General at New Orleans, Louislana, and

- entered Mexico by autobus en route to Mexico, D. F., with
place of departure from the Republic of Mexico indlcated as
Ciudad Cuauhbtemoc or Tapachula, Chilapas., He was described as
& male, Salvadoran citizen, 40 years of age, single, a motorman,
born in San Salvador, El Salvador, and resident at ﬁ Calle
Oriente No. 132, San Salvador. He presented Salvadoran Passport
No, 66802, with Mexican Visa No. 709, issued by the Mexican
Consulate General, New Orleans, ILouisiana, on September 19,
1963, as proof of nationality. His entry to Mexico was handled
by Mexican Immigration employee RAUL LUEVANO TRUJILLO.

JOSE HUMBERTO PLEITEZ was lssued NMexlcan Immigration
tourist eard FiM-5 No. 4363774 on September 19, 19583, by the
Mexican Consulate General at New Orleans, Loulsiana, and he
entered Mexleo by autobus en route to Mexdco, D. F., with his
point of departure from the Republic of Mexico Indicated as
Cludad Cuauhbtemoc or Tapachula, Chiaspas. He was described as
& male, Salvadoran citizen, 35 years of age, single, mechanle,
born Sen Salvador, El Salvador. He presented Salvadoran
Passport No. 51852, with Mexican Visa No. 708, issued by the
Mexican Consulate General at New Orleans, Louisiana, on
September 19, 1953, as proof of nationality. His entry to
Mexico was handled by Mexican Immigration employee RAUL LUEVANA
TRUJILLO.

JOSE BENITO ESCOBAR presented Mexican Immigration
tourist card Fii-8 No. 133155 issued by the Mexican Consulate,
Iaredo, Texas, September 26, 1963, Entry fo Mexico was by
autobus with a final destination of Mexico, D. F. He was
described as a male, Salvadoran citizen, 51 years of age,
married, occupatlien not indicated, proceeding from Laredo,
Texas. FHe presented Salvadoran Passport No. 67375, with
.Mexican Visa No. 4014, issusd September 10, 1963, at the
Mexican Embassy in E1l Salvedor, as proof of natlopality. His
entry was handled by Mexican Immigration employee HECTOR RAGA
LOPEZ, : o
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- OLIMPIA BENITEZ DE ESCOBAR was lssued Mexlcan
Immigration tourist card Fi-8 No, 133154 by the Mexican Con-
sulate, Laredo, Texas, September 26, 1963, S&he was described
as a2 female, Salvadoran citizen, 49 years of age, married,
occupation not indicated. She was proceeding from Laredo,
Texas, and presented Salvadoran Passport No, 67373, bearing
Mexlcan Visa No, 4015, issued September 10, 1963, at the
Mexican Embassy in El Salvador, as proof of nationality. Her
entry to lexlco was handled by Mexican Immigration enmployee
HECTOR RAGA LOPEZ.

REINA ESCOBAR was issued Mexican Immigration tourist
card FM-8 No. 133153 by the Mexican Consulate, Iaredo, Texas,
Septenmber 26, 1963. Her entry was by aubobus with Tinal
destination listed as Mexlco, D, F., She was described as a
female, Salvadoran citizen, 19 years of age, single, occupation
not indicated. She was proceeding from Laredo, Texzs. She
presented Salvadoran Passport No. 67374 bearing Mexican Visa
No. 4016, issued Septenber 10, 19563, by the Mexican Embassy in
El Salvador, as proof of nationality. Her entry to Mexleo was
handled by Mexican Immigration employee HECTOR RAGA LOPEZ.

The eighth confildential source abroad advised as
follows:

On April 10, 1964, at the El Salvador Travel Service,
Edificio Palomo, San Salvador, El Salvador, 0SCAR ENRIQUE
GALLARDO advised that he 1s a representative of this travel
agency and a Guatemalan ecitizen, although he has resided in
San Salvador for several years. BHe recalled making a trip to
the United States in September, 19563, to bring back three
buses to San Salvador for the "Quinones Hermaznos" (Quinones
Brothers), also referpyed to by him as the International
Harvester Company, a5 the latter is the company which Quinones
Brothers represent in El1 Salvador. He advised that he had
arranged for the services of ANIBAL and JOSE HUMBERTO PLEITEZ
to assist in driving the buses supplled by the Superior Coach
Corporation of Kosciusko, Mississippi, to El1 Salvador, He.
was unable to recall the exact date that they had crossed the
United States-Mexican border but stated that September 26, 1963,
appeared to be the correct date. He advised that they drove In
convoy, crossing the border at Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, Mexico,
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between 9:00 and 10:00 AM. He related that they were
prohibited from carrying passengers and did not have any
passengers cduring the trip. He recalled that the three of
them spent their first night in Mexico at Matehuala, San Luils
Potosi,

Photographs of OSWALD were exhlbited to him, and he N\
expressed his certainty that he had never seen him. He
advised that ANIBAL and JOSE HUMBERTO PLEITEZ were with him
during the entire trip, and he was positive that they would
not have seen OSWALD.

He stated that JOSE HUMBERTO PLEITEZ 1s employed as
chiel mechanic at the Cofton Cooperative in San Salvador and
is not related Yo ANIBAL PLEITEZ, who 1s employed as a truck
driver by the Triunfo Sawmill, San Salvador.

On April-10, 1964, JOSE BENITQ ESCOBAR, 11° Avenids.
“Sur No. 424 (Eleventh Avenue South No. 424), San Salvador, El
Salvador, advised that together with hils wife, OLIMPIA, and
daughter, REINA, he had visited his daughter-in-law, OFELIA
BARRERA DE ESCOBAR, in Monterrey, Mexico, in September, 1963.
¥hile he did not recall the exact date, he related that in late
September, 1963, they traveled from Monterrey to Iaredo, Texas,
erriving in the latter city about 9:00 AM. They spent the
entire day shepping in Iaredo and departed from Iaredo about
8:00 Py, traveling from Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, to Monterrey
on a bus of the Transportes del Norite line, arriving in
Monterrey at about 12:00 midnight:.

Photographs of OSWALD were displayed to ESCOBAR
and to his wife, OLIMPIA, and both stated they felt quite
cextain they had not seen the individual plctured theredin,
Tngse photographs also were displayed to OFELIA BARRERA DE
ESCOBAR,; who formerly resided in Monterrey and who mads the
trip deseribed above with the ESCOBARS, She stated that she
was unable to recognize the person in the photographs as anyone
she had ever seen. The persons Interviewed stated that NELSON
ULXSES ESCOBAR, who is attending the agricultural school at
Saltillo, Coahuila, Mexlco, made the trip with them,

"
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Auguse 1, 1867 |
Edition !
EXHIBIT 1

ANBLYSIS OF PHOTOGRAPHS
orF
KENNEDY ASSASSINATION USED AND NOT USED 8Y THE WARREN COMMISSION

GENERAL

Exhibits 1A & B show all knawn photographers and pholographs as of August
1, 1967 taken at the Kennedy assassination site on November 22, 1363, A few photos
are included in the 1ist which were taken &t other locations on November 22 or at the
'site at times other than on the day of the assassipation. These are included only be-
cause of their importance in determining what hapbened during the assassination,

Exhibit 1A shows in charl form @ list of ohjects or people of importance to an
analysis of what happened as they appear or do not appear in each of the photographs,

Exhiibit 1B shows in table form a list of all photographers, the type of photo- 3
graphs they took, and-what each one shows. In the case of still cameras each photo
‘of importance taken by the same photographer is listed separately. In the case of movies
or television footage, each seguence of importance taken by the same photogranher is
disted separately. A sequence is defined as a continuous series of frames unbroken by
stopping and sterting the movie camera, Ina few cases, where only a short break occurs
(less than a few seconds) with the camera pointed in the same direction, it 18 considered!
to be one sequence.

TOTAL NUMBER OF PHOTQGRAPHS

As of August 1, 1867 the author has found evidence of a total of 224 photographs |
taken by a total of 57 photographers, Of this total, 39 where movie sequences taken
by 11 photographers,.13 were television sequences taken by 8 TV camerdamen, end 166
were still photos taken by 32 photographers, The balance of 6 photographs taken by 8
phofographers are not identifiable as to type. The pliotographers appear in other photo-
graphs taking pictures. However; the type of camera carnot be t!erarmm_e_c_i

Of the 57 photographers, all but 14 can be identified by name. In six of these
cases, the photographs are available even though the photographer remains unknown.

WHAT THE PHOTOGRAPHS SHOW : e

 As stated before, nearly all of the 224 photographs were taken in ﬁaaiay Pilaza
on November 22, 1963 prior to 5 p.m. Tweniy eight photographs were taken at the time
of the zhots orwithin & few secends before tite [irst shotior eiter the last shot. Tony
five photographs show the grassy knoll area all within minutes of the time the shots
were fired, Thirty two photographs: show the TABD bul‘lding within minutes uf tl‘m shiots,
One shows the bullding the morning of November 22,
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Fhoto Photographer  Seq. o
# Type Name - i Phoias Shw »
!
43 PC Bond 9 Grassy knoll after shots
44 PB Moorman 9 1 Motorcyelé cop rounding cofner Eim & Houston
45 PB Moorman 2 Grassy knoll & JTK at time of head shot
46 F3 Altgens 100 1 [FK on Houston Street
47 B3 Alwgens 2 JFEK sfter second shot hit & before head shot
- 48 PB Altcens 3 IFK after head shot. Owerpass & peocle on it
49 PB Altgens 4 Arcade after shots. Two people on floor
50 PG  Willis ¥ 1 JFK on Main Strest ST
% 51 PC Willis 2 JPK on Housiop Street
52 PG Willls 3 JFK on Houslon Stresl
53 PC Willis 4 JEK in {roat of TSBD
54 PO Willis 5 JFK after [irst shot 3,
55 PC Willis 6 Elm Street & grassy knoll after shots
DHIERCy Willis 7 Elm Sireet & grassy knoll after shots:
57 PG Willis . B TSBD Doorway ”
58 PG Willis 9§ Houston St. looking rorth fiom Elm, 783D & Dal Tex °
59 PG - Wilils: 10 - 188D front, Doorway & 5 eastern windows
60 PC Willis 11 ‘Houston 8t. locking north from elm = :
b1 (PG Willis 12 7SBD (all of it} from Houston & Main
62 PG Willis ~—13 Man arrested outside Dal Tex Bldg
63. PC Willis =14 White station wagon on Elm abopt 12:45
64 PB Betzner 12 1  JFK en Houston
65 PB ‘Betzner 2 JFK infront of TS3D
66 PB Betzner 3 JFK on Elm about time of [irst shot
67 PB Bothun 13 1. Arcade after shots. :
68 P Assoc. Press'14 1 JFK on Houston St. (Phorog may be in Much 1)
69 PB Assoc, Press 15 2 Group of photos taken oulside Parkland Hosp.
70 . PB Asgsoc, -Press , ™3 Copy of Moorman 2-Clgarer than published
71 T Ron Relland 16 —1 Inside Texas Theatre bafore & during Oswald a.rresl
22 =B Rickerby 17 I Arcade & West Cupola (Life) affer shots (3 peopm)
73, “PB Rickerby 2 Arcade & Pholographers taking pictures (Cam 2) A
74 PB ‘Dillard 18 1&2 83D 6th floor window from Cam '3
7 BB Dillard 3 QOvyerpass & camera cars on Blm
765 T Darnell 39 | Near TSBD {Chanael 5 Dais -as) in Cam 3
77, PR Beers 200 1 ‘Qutside TSBD afterward (Dallas Morn News)
78, PB Beers 2  Outside T8BD afterward
i T Underwood 21 1 Qutside TSRD atterward (GB8)
80 T Weigman 22 1 Scene on Bim grassy knoll, TSED doorway from Cam1 * '
81 13 Weigman 2 Newmans on ground Cong 1&2 on Elm
g2 T Couch 23 -1 Grassy knoll after shots from Cam 3
83 T Couch ? Copwith revolver south of Elm
84 T Couch 3 Grassy knoll - Cop with cycle at curh
‘ BS PB Murray 24: 1* (Black Star) In front of TSBD 12:23 pimi Nov. 22 «
86, PB Murray 2. Parking Iot 12:34 Nodh section
| ar ‘PB Murray: 3 Parking Lot 12,34 Bouth ssction
Bg  PB Miirray 4  FElm Suecet ext. lookisg toward TSBED12:34
B8 P8 Murray 5 Gentar gf Plaza foom kaoll 12:35

* James Murfay, Black Stac photoqraph&r took & tetal af 215 biack and white photos during tha

Nowv. 22=24 period.
on Nov. 22, prior to'5 p.m,

-

93 of these arc fisted herein bicsusn they ware all taken in Dealey Piaza
The restiwere taken the evening of D

low, 22:an Dealey Plaza apd
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% {cont,) on Nov. 23 & 24 in Dealey Plaza, also at the Police 3tation and at the Trade Mart .
They show Oswald's arrival at the station, activity around the station and at the Trade Mart,
and at Parkiand l:Iosp tal wlien Oswald was shot.

Fhoto Photographer  Seg.
$ Type Name B =3 Phatas Show
80 PB . Murray 6 Closeupof large group on north curb of Elm 12:35
91 PB Murray 7 Closeup of couple on north side Elm wooking to TSBD 12:36
92 - PB Murray B Looking toward Overpass from cormer Elm & Houston 12:37
g3 PB Murray 9  Arcade & knoll from center of Plaza 12:38
94 PB Murray 10 Police examining shot ongnd, S of Elm 12:39 (Hertz clock
/ shows time)
95 PB Murray 11 Official in suit lighting cigarette, Spot on ground 12:39
96 PB Murray 12, Ofigial in sult picking up something from ground 12:39
97 PB Murray 13 Official i sull hoiding something in hand 12:39
98 PB Murray 14 Second oificial in suit touching spot on ground 12:39
99 PB Murrsy 15 Police standina around spot on ground 12:39
100 'PB Murray 16 Police picking up other objects from spot & another spot
12:40
101 P8 Murray : 17 TSBD, Plaza & knoll from Commerce St, (Hsrtz clock
. shows time) 12:40
102 FB Murray 18  TSBD, Plaza & knoll from Commerce St. 12340
103 PR Murray 19 Front door of TSBD from south of Elm 12:42
ip4 PB Miurray 20 Front door of TS3D from scuth of Elm 12:42
105 PB Murray 21 Front door of TSBD closeup: 12:42
106 PB Murray 22 Front door of T8BD cleseup 12:43
107 PB Murray .23 Negro boy In police car - font of TS8D
108 PB Murray 24 Front door TSBD closeup
109 P28 Murray 25 View east on Elm St. from Houston & Elm, Dal Tex. &
Co. Records
110 PB ‘Murray 26 County Records Bldg - northwest corner
3L PB Murray 27 View north on Houston from south of Elm,
112" PB -Murray 28 TSBD from Houston & Main .
113 ‘PR Murray 28 TSBD front & doorway from Houston & Blm
1lq: .PB Murray 30 'TSBD front & doorway irom Houston & Elm
Y15% P Murray 31 'TSBD dcorway - crowd ly front
116 PB Murray - ~32 Copwith rifle, Dal Tex Bldg in backgrotind
117° PB Murray 33  View porth on Houston from Elm
i1 PR Murray - 34 View of overpass from Flm
119 PB Murray 35 Crowd on Elm & eastern cupola from south of elm
120, PB Murray 36 ‘TSBD front doorway,
‘ . 12t PB Murray 37 'TSBD front door ]
122° PR Murray 38 'TSBD front door ] - e
123 7B Mumray 39 .Official being interviewed in front of 'I'SBD
124 'PB Miray 40 Official being Intervlewed In front /of TSED.
125 P8 Mumray 41 Policeman or n=wsman on sixth floor of TSRD yelling
: _ down and polrting to SE corner
126 PB Miurray 42 Policeman or newsiian on sivxth floor waving hat out
window
KN
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Phoio Photographer Seq.
& _lvpe Nzme * # Photos Show
127 FB Murray 43 - Three ladies on top floor fire escape landing of Dal Tex
128 PB Murray 44  Cops with rifles in front of Dal Tex (Famous Fhoto)
129 PR Murray, 45 Cops with rifles in front of Dal Tex (Famous Photo)
130 PB Murray 46 Cops with rifles in front of Dal Tex (Famous Photo)
131 P8 Murray 47 Cops with rifies in front of Dai Tex (Famous Photo;
132 PR Murray i ~4§ Man being interviewsd in Sheriff's office - possibly
Larry Flora
133: PB Murray =49 Man being interviewed in Sheriff's office - possibly
Larry Flora 4§
134 PB Murray ~ 50 Four men [n Sheriff's office
135 Pp Murray " <51  Man being interviewed
136 PB Murray —52 Man being interviewed
137 PB Murray L 53 Man being Interviewad _
138 P3 Murray 54 Cops besideDal Tex 8ldg - Houston 8t. side
139 PB Murray 55 Cops beside Dal Tex Bldg ~ Houston St, side
140 PB " Murray 56  Group in front of Dal Tex - closeup
141 PB Murray ~57  Barb B Q place naar Dal Tex
i4z P Murray 58  Barb B Q place near Dal Tex
143 PB Murray . 59 Barh B Q place near Dal Tex 4
144 . PB Murray =60 Man waiting Inside Sheriff's oiffice
145 PB Murray ~61  Man waiting Inside Sheriff's office
146 | FB Murray ~62 Group outside Dal Tex - arrost
TA7 5P Murray. 63  Front of TSBD & Elm Street ext looking west
148 Py Murray 64  View south on Houston from Elm - atrest
143 P8 Murray 65  View south on Houston from Elm = arrest - -
150 PB Mumay - 66  In Sherdff's office ;
151 FB Muray 67  In Sherifi's office :
152 PB Murray 68  In Sheriff's office I
153 PB Murray 69  1In Sherifl's office '
154 PBE * Murray 70  Girl on phone in Sheriff's office
155 PB Murray 71 View across Flaza from Housten =
156 P8 Murray 72  Switchboard In Sherifi's office
157 'Pa Murray: 73  Switchboard in Sheriff's oifice
158 PB Murray 74  Cab driver fn cab by Plaza
159 P8 Murray: 75 In Sherifi's offics
160 FB Munay 76- Overpass from Elm & Houston.
161 PR Murray 77  Overpass from Elm & Houston
162 P8 Murray 78  Overpass from Elm & Houston
163 P8 Muray 79  TSBD West end - top floor
164 PB, Murray 80 TSBD west erd -~ all Tloors oot -
i85 PB Murray - 81  Houston & Elmactivity E
166. P2 Murray 82 Houston & Elm activity
67" PB Murray 83 Houston & Efm activity
163 PB Murray 84 Houston & Elm acuvity
168 P2 Murray -85  Houston & Llm activity — Arrest?
l¥g P Murray 86 TSBDVEast end top flaors - no clogk
1721 P8 Murray a7 TS8D East el top floors - no clock
8 e |
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**Gene Danlels, Black Stsr photographer, took a totel of 260 black and wiite, 35 muy stlil
photos during the Nov 22-24 period. A few of these were taken the afternoon and evening of

Nov, £2 and the rest on Nov, 23 & 24.
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Phota Photographer  Seq, i

£ Type Name F# 3 Photog Show a4l
172 PR Murray a8 TSBD East end top floors = no clock
173 PB Murrtay 849 TSBD'East end top fleors - clock shows
174 PB Murray 90 TBED East end top floors - no clock
175 P8 Murray 91 TSBD East end top floors - no clock
176 FB Mumray 92  TSBD Last end tov floors - no.clock
177 P2 Murray 93  TBBD East end top floors - nolclogk | | .
178 T Atkins 25 Not sure he took anything - Cam 1 -
175 PB Capcellare 26 1 Newmans on ground — Weigman, Craven, Altgens
180 ©PB Cancellare 2 Newmans on grouns! - closeup
181 FB Carigellare 3 Parking lon .
182 P8 Gancellare 4 Plaza & Eim Street from knoll .
183 FB Btoughtopy 27 Not sure he took anything Cam 2
1g4 PB Burrows .28 1 Camera cars on Houston 8t, from Cam 2
185 FB Burrows 2 Camera cars on Houston 8t. from Cam 2
186 FPB ‘Grant 29 Not sure He took anything Cam 2
187 MC Dorman 30 1 JFK on Houston - glimpses on Elm-before & after slmts
188 PC Unidentified 31 1 TEBD on a.m. of Nov. 22 - 6th fir, window

(Foley)
189 MC Mrs, Beck 32 Not sure film exists = taken during shots
190 FB Weaver 33 1 TSBD 6th floor window befere first shot
191 P3  Powell 34 Canrot find him ] |
12 PB Volkland 35 1 JFK on Stemmons Freeway - back of PSBD & Parking lot
183 MC  DCA 36 10 other sequences in additlon to Marlin & Mentesana
184 M Wise (Anon) 37 o ?
195 PB Gene Daniels 38 1** QOswald's room - landlady & man hanaing curtains Moy, 23
186: T T. Alyea 39 1 Houston St. outside & inside TSBD after shots
197 0% Cotich. - B LA Outside and inside TSBB after shots '
198 Py Cablack 40 1 Grassy knoll after shots
159 PB Cablack 2 Grassy knpll after shots .
200 #8 Associated 41 4~ JFK on Stemmon-rifleman in background
Pi_'e$'3 e

201 P8 Associated: 42 5 Oificers & newsmen Inslde TSBD at 6th Flr. window

: Prass
202 FB United Press 43 1 Officers carrying “paper bag" out of TSBD
203 PG MacCammon 44 1 Oswald being atrested inside Texas Theatre
204 PG MacCammon 2 ' ' : 5 . “
205 PC  MacCammon 3 1
206 FC MacCammon 4 !
207 FC MacCammon e
208 PC  MacGCammon 6
208 PC MacCammon 7
218 PG MacCammon a i

‘ FLE Craven GBS 45 1 Heaston St. from Gam: 1 hefore shots:

2i2 7 Craven 2 Grassy knoll aiea af_l:e'r shots

There are sconss al Dealey Plaza, TSED, Skerifls
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NRMES MENTIONED

IN CLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS

COMMISSION DOCUMENT NAME DATE PLACE
222 g5 Llovd Jolhn Wilson 9/10/63 thru
1/1.0/64
347 cia (@ valeriy viadimirovich Kostikov 1/21/64
(re Oswald in Mexico City)
426 CIA (¥ Silvia Duran (Mexico City) M/Zl/ﬁé ' wash. D.c.
G P %_ﬁ‘r‘c/ }‘é("/‘# /grnrr /’ﬂ)"rrfd" "
448 CIA @ Mohamned Reggab 3/4/64
(allegation re Marina)
David Doaz . (516 Hrmbet/n .
451 - FBI Yuyi Ivanovich Nosenko 3/4/64
499 FBI ( Deirdre Griswold 3/13/64  wWash. D,C.
¥ Rokert Gwathmey -
788 FEI Eugene B. Dinkin (memorandum) 4/9/64 chicago
794 FBI (® re: FElizaheth catlett Mora 4/10/64
817 ciaA & Anton Erdinger 4/20/64  Wash. D.C.
(re allegations c'd'rl'ceming_)
-844 cia ® ' Lydia Dinythuk _ 4/24/64
(acguaintance of Marina)
‘go5 FBI Reva Frank Bernstein 4/10/64
Josaph Bernstein
833 PBI Paul V. Carroll T 5/1/64 EL Paso
5/1/64 Dallas
. 5/5/64 San Antonio
943 cia ® pre Eugene B. Dinkin 5/19/64  Wash. D.C.
, (allegations xe plol). 5 .
959 FBI ® Arnold Louis Kessler 4/14/64  S.F.
983 FBI @ Manuel Santamarina Mendez, aka  5/7/64 Wash. D,C,
% TLuis Fernandez Gonzales
901 FBT Novman P. Michalld (lettsr from) 4/23/64  Bureau of
Prisons
. et
1000 cia ® Gilberto Alvarado Ugarte 12/12/63 Wash., D.C.
1005 FRI Mrs. Lueills Labonte (dnterview 5/26/64 W=sh. D,C.
of)
1006 FBT % Charles Small, &ka 5/21/64
Charlaes Smalikoff (Mexican trip)
1038 FBT Charlas William Deakon S/3l 64 WY,
1pac FRI wiarzlyn Doxgkhs= Nurrgt S/22/64 Bo=ton
iza infs un: Huesls 2, Isaazs) -
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COMMISSION DOCUMENT NAME DRTE PLACEH
1084 - FBI & Luis Fernandes Gonzales 12/3/63
1085 " PBT @ Brnest Gustav larson 1/17/64 Dallas
¢ Edward Herman Baumgartner 1/9/64 Dallas
®& Osvaldo Rurelio Pino Pino 6/14/63 Dallas
: 7/1/63  Miami
5/1/64 Dallas
FBI & Antonio Arturo Hilario Navarrzo > i
Auletb 3/7/63 Dallas
5/31/63 Miami
4/29/64 Dallas
& Raul (Caskro Baile 4/29/64 Dallas
#% Manuel Rodriguez Orcarbarro 5/26/64 Dallas
| 1098 FBI @ Capt. Voltz; Capk. Stukks 6/9/64 S.F,
= (intexviews) .
1173 FBL Nick Krochmal, 3101 Walton Ave. 6/12/64 Cleveland
Clavaland, Ohio
1263 FBI Paul R, Jonss 6/29/64 Charlotte
; (investigation relating to)
‘1268 FEI Jess Willard Lynch 7/16/64 phoenix
1345 Mme. Yekaterina Alekseevha _
Furtseva (member of Russian 7/23/64
Praecgiditem)
1373 8.8 Waldemar Boris Kara-patnibtsky 8/5/64 N.Y. -
{"presently in Wesk Berlin")
1378  sState ® Konstantin Petrovich Sergievsky  7/29/64
1394 FBT ® Aleksandr I. Zinchuk 8/7/64 wash. D.C.
1409 FBI ® Carlos Camorge ‘ “7/29/64  Wash. D.C..
(investigation to loocate)
1413 FBI Richard D. Walker 8/11/64 Dallas
1427 FBI ® Albert Alexander Oskornas ' T OB/1/64 . Wash., D_.q.
_J . |
1437 FBI Sidney Josaph Whitsside 8/17/64 Housbon
1523 FB1 Warren- Egbert Bafflca 9/18/64 omahi
1539 FBI & Mrs. Bessie Plackenstein 9/30/64 _ Balto. '

& Information on thesa indiwiduals withheld for reasons of
"National Segurity.”







Mre. WH3liam Turder
¢/o Ramparts
gﬁl Brozdway

Dear Mr. Turner

me o give ;oif"tﬁb_
‘with you. I would
Penn Jones.

University’ IJI!.B.
who 1is & buddy pal

Goyernment Asency.

%512 Harry's Lana
in Dallzs 75220
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Dallas, Texas

(

an Francisco, Califoernlas

This fellew, Clay Shaw
during -the S248 AOOA-KGUTE 1 W

full datails
alsp trust g:{
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Aungust 15th, 1 96 7
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inent your letter of aupust oth, 1967,
4 was at the Courthouse in Dellas, that tragzic hoon-
hour, and heard the shots (thsre wers at least 6 of  them),
and noted they sounded as comipng from the area of the
"Crassy Knoll," and close to the railroad tracks.

. awas nrot in San Franeisco,
sHIT-were possible Tor .

ina Ee?s‘ohal Interview

e dnfornation to

’ ; My wife's brother, John Anderscn Green, has
for many years bean sssociated with bis cousln, Joshus

s Green, in the banking buslpess, at Segbtle, Washingfon.

i Josma Green 1s one of the wealthiest men in Washinston
Statey and is constantly being referred to, in the press
and in business eireles, as the "Grand 0ld Man of Seattle.'

I am an honor graduste of George Washipgton

elass of 1915. (John Edgar Hoover,

of L. B. T

at George Washington, year 191
of Hoover, by the way.)

I have no ax to grind, in this matter.

took his degree in law,

1 share your opinion

-

Sinceraly,

=

Just a word concerning District Attorney Henry
Wade ip Dzllas. He is beholden to L. Ba. J. ‘Vade
aspired to bo appointed a Federal Judge, and so trails
along with L. B. J. v a - ]

_ ‘There are many who feel that Marina Qswald is
Izme protocted by s "hip boy® in Washinpbon. Certain it
. s that Marlna has never been closely guestioned by any

being
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MEMOCRANDUM

PO Lynn Loisel, Investigator -

FROM: Jim Garrison

RE:  Additional Information from Noto

I just talked at some length with NOTO, and he remembers
some more details aboub the truck and the man with OSWALD.
I am giving this to you in the form of a memo right now
so that you can have someone start immediately attempt-
ing to idantify the man with OSWALD,

The truck had a sign painted on the side to the effect
that the business was "3V hlectron;cs Parts and Service"
or words to that efifect. It was a black and white truck -- . i
black on the bottom and white on top. NOTO'S recollection '
is that the words were black words on a‘white bagkground.
He also recollects that ihe business was located on Bfoad A
Street. '
J He remembers further details about OSWALD (which I will

not attempt to duplicate here because he is giving us

a longev etatement) and these added details confirm in
£ my mind that this was LEE HARVEY OSWALD whom he saw on

the lakefront. There is a problem about the year,

however he remembers it as probably 1962 but possibly

1963.

The man with OSWALD was definitely a Latin. He was the
driver of the truck and NOTO'S impression is that he
. identified himself as a 1V and electronice technician.
He was tall, thin and somewhat on the dark side. He had {
black hair and wore a mustache, The estimate of his .
: beight is in the vicinity of six feet.

It seems to me that, in view of the law of registration

of TV technicians, it should not take us too long to : ; ﬂ
end up with a list of Latin technicians whom weo can pro-

ceed to check out at once. .

I JIM GARRISON ; R |

JG: les
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July 23, 1967 (Typed 7/25/67)

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
FROM: MIKE KARMAZIN, Assistant D. A.
SUBJECT : LETTER OF E. M. BOOR, ROUTE 2, MC CUNE, KANSAS

Mr. B. M. Boor wrote this office regarding
in;ormation. Mr. Boor can be reached at area code 316,
632-5169, McCune, Kansas.

Mr. Boor's information appears to be
information which his brother, who presently resides on
the West Coast, gave him. I have asked Mr. Boor to give
us the substance of this information as well as to place
us in contact with his brother. He stated that he would
seénd us the information and should it prove useful then
he would put us in touch with the source of the information.
This information is forthecoming and will be given you upon
its receipt.

MICHAEL L. KARMAZIN

MLK/leb
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July 16, 1967

Bill Turnsr
District Atterney Jim Garrison -

Informetion Received from Mrs, Alan Wright, laurel, Mississippl

Mrs Wright resides PO Box 905, Iaurel, telephone 428-0%29, I am
sending you this in case the information she furnsihed did not get to you,
although she said she hed relayed it to somecne in your office, In the
light of the situation at present, her information seems more pertinent
than it did at the time several months ago when she telephonad this office,

Her husterd is incarcera_ted in Leaverworth Federal Penstentiary in
Kansas, He has been there since 3/66, aprerently charged on a dlamend
smggling conviction which Mrs, Wright claims is a begus one brought
by the Maryland Casualty Insurance Corporation. The reason he was framed
is that he was in 1959 and thereafter involved with the CIA and FBI in
Carribean insurgency, He speaks fluent Spaulsh, was a persoral friend of
Trujillo and the Somoza family of Niearagua, Mrs. Wright said her husband
was represented by attorney Glenn Woodle of Ecuston, ard mentiorned some-
thing about hier husbend delivering two bars of smuggled gold to Lane ‘
Bertram, vho was the Secret Servics agent in chargs at Houston, He alcs alor
bad & DWI rap in Ecuston in February, 1960, and was sentenced to a year,

- |
Mrs, Wright claizms her hustand has indicated to hers that he has
information bearingz on the as=assim tion—=ihat the key to the assassim=
tion lies in Birmingham, New Orleans and Mismi, He wants to talk to some=
one from your office or Rampasrts,

ACTION: If you haven't sent anyone to Leavenworth to interview this man,
it looks 1like it.might ba worth the time for Boxley or someons
to go. I realize ths abové information is disjointed, but Mrs,
Wright just didn't seem to grasp it all herself. In view of
Wright's background, however, it would seem he could supply
valuable information on the CIA ard the mramilitary groups,
4t any rate, I will take no action at this end until I hear
from you,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

= ioaae Refer o

Houston, Texas

May 25, 1964 ¢ !

2

LEE EARVEY OSWALD ;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA

Cn May 19, 1964, a confidential source advised
that one lMartin (Marty) Abelow was formerly employed ab
the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA),
hiouston, Texas., He stated Abelow was originally employed
-.r Lockheed Alreralt Corporation but was on special assigh-~
ment at HASA, He has sinee returned to regular employment

=t Locitheed and is stationed with that company in Sunnyville, :
california. l
i
|

Source stated that while fbelow was employed in
Houstoh he made 2 trip to New Orieans anéd to the best of
gourcets recollection this was about the same time that
Oswald was in New Orleans distributing Falr Play for Cuba
literature, Source stated that Abelow brought back several |
items of This type from New Orleans and exhibited them to v
individuals around NASA. He stated on one occasion he !
heard Abelow state that he should probably furnish these |
items to the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon, '

Source also advised that Abelow made a trin to
Mexico City at a time he felt was approximately the same
time Oswald was in Mexico Clty. He stated he dld not
recall the exact dates but based this assumptlon on his
recolliection of newspaper iltems regarding Osweld!s tiip
to Mexico, Source stated he also recalls that Abelow matie
frequent weekend trips to Dellas, Texas, where ne claimed |
he had an unele residing. Source staled that although he .
has no indlcation that Abelow was acguainted with Oswald, i
he . thought that the possibility did exist and for that
reason he was furnisaing this information to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation for its information.
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Dear sir, ’“‘*”

i an well apear or tha fact that there is wany ps2opls
who 'h:; -,v;a,r-tinq to g2t on the 'bqﬁ'* \"‘el'l'l"‘ for =omsreason or ths othsr,

-
resarding vour investazation of the kenedy casz, LA

86 You-cen-disrsard this as pure/fiction If you wish,——  — / =
on (may the forth. prior to the sasnation 1 pic-:-"c‘ ou harTy oq-"‘*d' at '-anpa-ﬂ-rn;
florica on mv_way north after spending ths winter hers— _mtda as\ qual

and thin<ing n2 wes & stua—'-nu hienaiking nome i nlcf_ﬂj_‘p"’ up =nd toa‘/ i
nd ked to him all tm_.L_v;a;,_‘
2 at gainssyills and he said guote,

i _..._h_m._mlll_l’LSert exactly my old

??311_6?5‘1'33 U6 tre SIRLs 0F \georg
"3 2sk=d him if he wvas a studs
no 1 was visitenz myv old man w4

~man bul hAe is just like a father to me hes onz of ths finsst parsons ivs svsr
¥nowsan.

cuestion .vou said old man i presunis he is sldery.
answer. yess ha is on social securety.has a hohbv_gf__rLi_r‘Ff flowers and spands
%Ll.hw_t_ma among his shTub rdsn, i
told me his name and whers he livad but of coursa at that tims it was of
‘no important to me and thare ‘f'o"e i did not memorise it.
ha suhiast of cubas jnvasion came un and harvy said presidsnt

in_our tal¥ th
kenned[{gi&_&_tm*mg _thing naking them taks ths mizsels out of cﬁhe.
and went on to say . =

now hear this,guote Presidsnt kennady is a wopdsrful man and i think he is
going to do 2 lot for-the poor p=ople.

now does that look 1iks a men who hated him the president so much that had
shoot him just a fiew month afterward,

yes he dafently told me his name was harvy oswald .

not lee or lson. i said the name is varry rare but ths nams harvy i canremarba
as 1 have an uncle whose name is harvy.

well that is ahout all i have to say 2ndr the sircumstence.as i hava no proof
that i ever saw or izlkad to himoswald.,however ons year ito the verry day i
did stop at a gass station on way north whers oswald and i stopad and asksd
the station ovmsr an? ths sams one who ws talksd to if he remembared ms and
the car but he did not evan when i explained to him that i tryed to buy a
spars tire bacauss o7 a blowout we had on back down the line that aftsrnoon,
but he could not rzmewbsr us.so thers fors i had no proof .ths man i saw on
tv that got shot by ruby is the onz2 and sams that i pickad wpat gainssville,
i thought it verry strangs 2t _ths time when he said _2ither that his family
.was in new orlana and he was pcnnc"to dallas texas or his family was in taxas
"‘n“‘d he was going to mew orle=ns, i thouwnt it verry strange. at the time

. hops you will ‘{eeh ep this « onriﬂwtal Jjust bstwezsn you and i and any "u.h-ﬂr
information i can give you i1l b2 glad to do so.as i have al'r"fs said that i
did not b2lieve aswald shot the prasidant,hs spoks to well of him.

1 think you may learn a lot if we just can find ths old wman at gainssville,

William Yontgomery.

""'U“' il --Ol"*-' ‘--::' .
:Lf"-'l I -!0.- 3"50

" : “nzlewond JFla, CO53S.
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FRANK J, CASSIDY
TINVESTIGATIONS OF INTEGRITY"
: . P. 0. Box 6372 Station "B"
=i Miami, Florida

Member ' State Licensed and Bonded

Dade Chapter

Florida Association
Private Investigators

“Hon.James Garrison,Esq.

— Telephone: 373-3855
/ 4447171

February 21, 1967

Districi Attorney
New Orleans, La. . *

Dear lr.Garrison:

5l
The undersigned has followed with much interest through the
media of the press and television your current investization
of Lee Oswald,et 2l relative to the assassinatiod of Président
John Kennedy. I have been somewhet reluctent in forwarding this
information to you; however after deliberizting for severzl days
I thought it best io acguaint you with the pertinent facts and
let you be the sole judge 2s to wether it would aid you in your
investigation. _ =

Several months 2g0 I was contacted by a-Cuban exile vho was given
my name by a client.le stated thal he was afi experienced investigatlor
in the Hiapi erez and was seeking emdloyment in the investigative
field. I had sevedl interviews with him and some interesting facts
came to light; he had no experience in the field but had severzl
joos a2s & guard with Latin-American security agencies in addition
to diplomas from various correspondece detective schools with
certifications from patrolmen to cantain, in addition and what was
most interesting was a2 certification from some orgznizetion that
Bad gqualified as an exvert in "gunology) he had aporoximately

10 %o 15 badges and diplomas in his collection. The most astounding

|-JE;I|| I

Uniged Siates! “uruhnr 1nuerrggatlon of hin develoned that he had
no intention of epplying for citizenship Gue to the fact thet he

- wasjactive in the movenment in the overonro""o‘_Castro. He further

voiced his ovinion that President Kennedy was recponsible for the

;::B fof Pigs invasion.failure.In his operations ne had a female

assq_iéte -and together they -opened am office on | Biscayne | Blv T
Hiami as "Busine®s and Personal corsuﬁf?ﬁfﬁ’ “catering to.
Cuban refugees. I recently checked this operation and found that
“the premises azre now vacated.Another fact has come to light in that
his female associate has had psychiatiric itreatment, a conviction
by the Federal Court for defrauding the United States Gov't,senience
suspended arnd who is also active in the overthrow of Casiro
movement,.Her f1rst nane is Harcig, one of the names he gave was
Antonia Horeno, an alias he assumed because of his szdmiration for
e old time moving picture actor, his credentials bore other nanmes

which he maintsined he was entitled to use under the Cuben custom




/f, Page 2. Hon.Jazmes Garrison Esq.

"l of using his mother's maiden neme. : =

In conclusion may I state that I 2m not in a position to judge
vhat velue this information may be to you and if mmy further
/Fgggggjgncefis—desireduplaa&&Jhlluﬁ;hesit' ntact me.

; I do however have one specific request to make and in this I
must remain szdzmsni-I cannot and will not divulge any further
“informztion to the States Attorneys O0ffice in Dade County. I
-regret at this time that I cannot state my reasons except that
they are of a confidential nature.

Yery truly yours,

. %7?2@%/
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2.0, Box 6372—Sta. "B" AIR MAIL
Miami, Florida - :

Hon. James Garrison

District Attorney of New Orleans

New Orleans, La.
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’ In January of 1963 eAEugggiﬁfiffiigg-was Tegisteres
at the Allerion Eo

tel on West 2ong Street, N.v.C

» B0t o far from the
Fair Plhy For cuba on west IIth Street,

Upon checking out, he lerft

he hotel roon desk by accident or ot

herwise, .
One was a lgtter stating that he was enrolled in the Lagalle

Business School of;agggg_ggggue Louisisnna,
unused Antigua Postage (four stamps), and 5
vallet,

a few incidentals in ¢

He also lert a8 blogk of

torn
vinyl T 4 L 4 S tonm

I only kept the stamps which 1 an enclosing,

E.'
1

' vl s i o . ?
fl Mr, Clark Garrison D.A,

Stete 0ffice Bullding

0 b
E /] New Orleans, Loulsisnna
i
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If written for one inmate by another enter name
and number of the actual writer in space below:
WRITTEN BY __
- NUMBER S

Inmate’s name and number must-ge sm?n;:d at.t};;
bottom of this letter angd correspond with that on
this coupon.

NOTE: Do rot wrile on reverse side of this coupon,
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The assassinition was the result of 2 piot by a group of ten
men, The following are their names.

e ’
TONY (“TUEBY") _DARGY, a ga.ngste‘:. in chargze oi‘the plot.
: KEVIN FAVCSTT, %55 Eennady's assassin, but his name was not
connected with the plot in the eyes of the law, He has since been
7 murdersd.,
: JACK RUBY, since dexd of cuncer, wus elected to kill Lee
4 - Harvey Oswald.

LER EARVEY OSW.ID, did NOT kill :{enned._,', was killed by Ruby
~ because the rest of the gung fearsd he -uuld. talk,

YUNG CEDNG, agent for Communist Chinsse, Now an exporter, living
in Tipura St., Rebaul, New Guinea,

J ? RUDOLF TII, Communist Chiness, now fn Yuma, USA.

JOEYN FAY, has since commftted murder ta protect the gang. Now
!~ fn Dallas, Tex:-.s, USA.

BILL CnBZDY. a trader, English nationality, now living in
TOtter}ham, England,

TOM RUCAYN, a Communist, a trader now in Tottechan, Zngland,

i GREGORY PAREKFP QR PIMCAN, an American,

Some police kneu about the plot, but were "greedy hams" and
accepted bribes. A high-runking policeman kmew all about it,
His name is Radej To‘bccw. (spelling of surn=me possibly wroq,}, and
he is Poliah. = —
1 N
- I‘awcett, t.he killer, was in the Hational Trust Building when he
fired on Kennady. e o e i

: GRZCCRY PCLEROY, Englishuun, in Americs at the time, knew of the
i plot, but had no part. in it. He is now deud.

=y a—

Mr. ‘}im. Garrison,

“Disirici Attorney,

New Orisans,

INlinois,
T.S5.4.
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L 0
Mr, Jim Garrison gr L4

" Attorney General Lp gi_ -

New Orleanes, la. Zﬁ
Dear Sir:

/ Cn the subject of former president
John Kennedy's death in iallas, I wish to off-
er the following information,that I secured
last year while I was living and working in
Dallas.

A young man that I call a friend,told me the
following while he was ridins in my auto:

A close relative of his, either his father or
father-in-law reported that'"several police
motor cycles were wrecked during and after the s
shooting of the president". The assumption
being thaq an attenpt was made to block some-
ones passage. I don't believe that this story
has ever hit the newspapers.

You can check-out this story by contacting this
friend of mine; Mr. Iarry Carder

3046 Silvertown -

Dallas, Texas

I wish you well on your search for the real truth.

Due to 1, military security status, I wish to
remain unknown for the time being.

JCG

PS The man who originated this motorcycle story
is or was a2 member of the Dallas sheriff's

department.
4 % R
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53 A TEXAN LOVES AT L¥:

womiin named Ruth Stogzins, who renovated the
adding the columas in front and giving it some preis
of “ﬂ:c mansion where Lady Bird was born"—as glgwis
reported in many articles since shg hecame “the first Tudy
of the lnnd”

Mrs. Johnzon was the younzest of the thres childien
by seven years. Antonio Taylor, her oldest brother, v—:.‘:
disabilities of minority legally removed, first bad his thisd

of the estate settled upon him in amount of $25,000. Ia
1924 T. J. Taylor, Jr., was next paid £40,500 as bis en-
hanced third of his mother’s estate? T‘h. years p_w'd
without settlement of the intesest of Alta, who
MWMM
from the Univarsitv of Texas and mareied Lvndon, w35
shortly afterwanls was elecled Cengressman.

On tke 6th of Navember, 1034 Claudia & 3 was
joined by her hushand, Lvndon B. Tohnssn, st
of the ;nm‘mmrd-rmim National Youth Ad <
in Texas, in acknowleduing receipt of 521,000 in notes

. rom her father, T. J. Ta}lnr, to he puid off at $7,600 an-
nually, beginning November 6, 1037, as settlement in full
of her interest in her mother’s estate. Thus her “inherited
wealth” from her mother's estate, as repeatedly mentionad
in the press, consisted of a total of 521,000 in notes. In
1937 Lyndon B. Johnson, made his successful race for
Congress, according to one of his intimate biographers,
on +510,000 . lozned by his wife out of her inheritance;

3 though by the official records she had mot yet been paid

H a penny from her mother’s estate®

i 2Ditrict Conrt Records, Volume X, p. 95, and Connty Court

Recards, Vol. 130, p. 105, Harrizon County.

22 Deed Records, Hurrizon County, vol, 221, p. 1932, Of latu

this story has been revised o the effect that the campaign
money was “borrowed from her father againss the Inherit-

ance,” US. News erd World Repord, May 4, 1964,

b ey

| . c AUTHOR : J, EVETTS HALEY

52 A TEXAN LOUKS AT LYNDON

Times change, but not the motivations of human o
ture; not the musdd and spiritual principles upon \,H‘
civilized soctety dipends. The celestial spheres sail on 1
their sure and certain orbits, sugzesting something T
while America sports and pI w5 on, engrossed with Yeng
progress,” and the divty Duval deal is “past histary p

Coke Stevenson, a forgotten man, lives sedly invsecle
sion on his remote ranch in the hills of Texas. G

e itizenchin restoznd by President Truman, flonrizh:
and prospers—still a tremendots political power in Souts
Texas, while the prominent firu-es who fousht him 111 i

e are_gone, soms havine paid with fortune, flosd and |
Justice Black still sits on the Supmme Bench, a Ic i

figure in its steady and unspeakable wsurpation oF p
while Johg_Connnlly, Lindon's pisht hant_man, jn %
~ Duval steal, is Governor of “the great state of Teess.

And Lyndon Baines Jotnson, the mu
poweer and politics as “the art of the possitle, Is T
of the Unitad States a2 the most eritical [mr'-\- in

In its [ncipiency, public senction of ir
sassination and illegitimicy may seem a1

minor matter, But the malinannsv sprasd £
coincidencs that hat Les I'a;wv Tl

Mexico shortiv Lelore the Renreds a
s s T REnnedy assaskn

from Lareds to ston and enar
|ob" at Alice; jn_Tins WWajts f‘
“inz 1o Dallzs and
All thouzhit
kind can’ but st




KIRCHHEIMER & KIRCHHEIMER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1304-5 SOUTH CIAST SUILDING
BOE HAIN STRELY - PHONE CAriToL B-9477

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002

" February 27, 1967~ fel

: k\“h Ly nn_;i-- =] };:f;&

District Attorney Jim Garrison
New Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Garrison: !

Attached is original of letter which I received tcday and
which will probably be of interest to you. The writer of the
letter, Clarence R. Haaksma, is in the Rusk State Hospital and
according to him is being illegally restrained. There is a
possibility that his incarceration is a part of the plot that
you have uncovéred and which is receiving so much notoriety in
the newspapers and on television. I do not believe that the in-
formation contained in Haaksma's letter is generally known al-
though there is a pPossibility that your office has scme knowledge
of the matter.

ﬁ‘ﬂhilg_giéaﬁaaksma is having his troubles at the present
— time he has always—beem reiiable and trustugggﬁg_ig_ggg_gggp,
If you wish to communicate with Mr. Haaksma his address is below..

Yours very truly,

b fkifiﬂiuﬁia;aoﬂibwf’

i oseph Kirchheimer

JK:vs
Enclosure

cc Mr. Clarence R, Haaksma
" P, O, Box 318, Ward 9

Rusk, Texas 75785 =
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HENORANDIM

July 17, 1967 >

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney

FROM: MIKE RRARMAZIN, Assistant District Attorney

SUBJECT: WALTER SHERIDAN - Information

I. HERMAN FRAZIER, retired police captain, Huntington, West
Virginia, office phone 525-51456, home 522-3432 called with

reference to WALTER SHERTDAN.

II. sStated SUERIDAN bribed or attempted to bribe many people

in the Hoffa case. He has affidavits from these people =

which he will send us.

III. Also suggested that BILl BUFFALINO, Attorney at Law in
Washington, D.C., Attorney for HOFFA could help with
information on bribes by SHERIDAN. BUFFALINO's phone

Washington, D.Cc. - Sterling 3~-0670.

IV. T suggested he send us copies of the affidavits he mentioned
for your evaluation. He stated that these People would be
willifg to come to New Orleans to testify with regard to

SHERIDAN's case.

M. L. KARMAZIN

cec: TILouis Ivon
James Alcock
Andrew Sciambra

L o i o T MY ~3
ST TS [V & P aee——



P, 0. Box, 7171
Metairies, Louisiana
TN : e 3 : 2 23 Juzne, 1957

f-*- s 2
b-'-. “n
T ;b’.#,v’-" H"L

en.f'!\-r"‘-a\ 4
The Honorable James Garrison, District At‘.t’.orney _:‘
Parish of Orleans )
2700 Tulane Av=nue !
New Orleans, Louisiana
Dear Mr, Garrison: : ' :
With reference to the testimony ci' ITr. Russo concerning the plan

to tkiangulate the fire several times during the post assasinat-
ion afternoon soth A B é Radio and C B § Telavision carried a

Q.— report of an unfired rifle being picked up at the scene of ..he

o

assasination; Tapss of these broadcasts are probably available, —
el 7

___"‘-\
If Gordon llovel and Robert Blanchette were associates during
the assasination planninz period, investization of Ir. Blanchstte's
close associates might pro‘ude furthez- informaticn,

S WOsu 15 a fuc,:.tive “fron arr_es on_Ll-Larrant._ch._rv*uw asnion-
~_age.,  If “the rumor 15 true, 5ure1y the pnalic would £ind an
interesting connsction bstween this relationship and the NBC
attack on your investization.

I join the many who wish you success with yowr investisation, .

Very truly yog;?
o x% /
_—1: r%%l

e - i = gt



@;;»Iw m en ths grasay knolle.

- .Shau‘.!.d thera be a man on the Xroll--or man—than the Warren Roport
Wad wrong,' but thelr srror could really enl;_r be of sigrificance if tha man or
men ware infolvad in the azsassination.

One of ths many confusions obout the e3scssination i3 that 8o many

——— . — - — - - ——

—— - T - — -
paople in Danlay Plaza, end aspecislly thosa standing on or E‘»:‘:_;h_c Inell,

—— - T e —

belisved they hecrd shots coming from that knoll, Polics officars rushed
| ) = e — — —r
up thare right after the shots, Jean 7111, an eyswitneas, told the Warrsn

t.‘\& =%
X D Corzispion she saw a men ranrdng on tha top of the knoll right afisr fhe
‘___________.-—-—-“— ot ——

ghots; heading fer tho ferce and then disappoaring.

Within 15 minutes ofter ths .:?:aatin._-;,-tha first police broadcast
was that tha suspect was carrying a 50-30 riflae.

Julia Amn Mercer teld the PBI sha saw a truck with the sign "Alr
Oonditioninz® on i%s side, perked rizht below the kroll less than an

hour bLefora the shooting. Shae said_s_hu savw 2 man taks a Zun case out of

the Yack of th: truck and head up the imoll. The truck left, tha man

wes never found, and Mies Herger was nover called upen to testify by

the Commisaion,

The FEI and the 3Dallas police tried fto find the truck and the

- S
L R e e e ey e R
driver. | A man tbay fhought was tha érivsr.deried baing thera, Ziher

D b ! _______J

the men wes lying or the trail ended with a blank, The documanis on

this incident don't say.
Thafur, Welde, =& Iohrm 'r_aportar in Texaa, reportaed overhearing
rezarks in the Dallas ;mli.-ca headquarters that a Kauser had besn found
A on the roof of the School Book Depository Builéing. When 1% was later

% {Lf{'datarmﬁmd Oswald's rifle was the aszassinsiion weaponr, end that it was

i a b A
| J\}r ,;?* found oa tha sixth floor of ths bullding, Velde wrote that he assimad
~ N s \
i ‘J ',,.‘.;‘!""' ._;'-‘ tha rifls supposudly found on ths rool wad an error,
HOIN whan
(i But %o add confusien to ths whole watter, Walde said thet/ha aaksd

Captein Glenn Kng of the Dalles Policc Depariiant sbout it, Wing said

< "Oh, tha Mausar turped out %o belonz %o a guard on the rof, and he

el U R A S R
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Governor Connally, ho#ever, flatly asserted that he had
been struck by a separate bullet, after Kennedy was first struck
in the neci. Uhile-the Commission conténded that Connally simply
had a delayed reacti;n, doctors who testified stated it was
unlikely that the Governor would have had delayed his reaction,
since bone was struck--acknowledging the possibility of a delay

if only flesh had been struck.

- The Missing X-Rays
Further doubts were raised by the drawing by one of the
daptors-—Jaqe;m?pswell--at the autops} of the President. Dr.
Boswell marked bﬂ_ﬁig-arawing the places on the President's
head and body that the bullets struck.
‘One of his markings was for a wound in the back that
seemed to coincide with bullet holes found in Kennedy's jackét

and shirt. But notations on the drawing stated that the

measurement fof—fﬁ;_;érk was actually higher on the back than

— ———

fﬁgﬁa}ﬁwing éuééested. i
- If_zﬁék_was the case, then the wound in the body no
longer coincided with the bullet holes in the clothing. The
explanztion that Kennedy's jacket was somehow bunched up did
not satisfactorily egplain{nqw a tight fitting shirt was also
buneched up four or five inches, if it was. ;

But the bullet holé in thé body had to be up in the back
of the neck in order to have it exit in a dowﬂward angle at the
throat, and continue on to hit Covernor Comnally. If the
wound was actually where Dr. Boswell marked on Kennedy's back,
then either a rifle was fired from the street behind the
President, or a weapon was fired from the front, and the back

‘wound was an exit/wound from the bullet first striking the throat.
£ 5 " >

e T NN b e e ma s.
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To add more vonfusion, the FBI Report on the assassination,

which was hot published in the Warren Commission volumes, stated

that the back wound was where Dr.JBoéQgil noted in the first

place. e
br. Humes, the surgeon who wrote the autopsy report, burned =

his first drafit, then filed a statement stating he burned his notes.

Either practice was deseribed to me by forens}e pathologists as

bordering on malpractice.éﬂThe final published autopsy repart,

undated and not released until months after it was said to have

been written, did not include any mention of the well-known fact

that Kennedy had Adqdison's disease. Pathologists tell me an

autopsy, properly conducted, would have included this information.
Somebody made mistakes. Or somebody is trying to cover up

errors. Or someone is trying to cover up signifieant information

that could even mean more wounds, and thus conceivably more

weapons and more assassins.
The easiest way to clear?guch of the mystery would be to

examine the X-rays and autopsy photos taken of Kennedy‘s body.
But these are classified until 1971, according to arrange-

ments madg_py the K%pnedy ga@ily with the National Archives.
When'the-x-rafé aﬁg.pﬁbtos are finally revealed, it is

likely that they will show the number and origin of wounds,

and perhaps put most of the doubts to rest. The delay in de-

y classifying them can only add to and prolong doubts.

The Head Snap
In the Tilm taken of the assassination by amateur Abrahanm
Zapruder, President Kennedy's head and body can be clearly sesn
" 0 be moving shrably backwards and to the left, after the fatal
bullet struck his skull.

.
]
i
i
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a stranger in the same window.

LC&‘/
nis-eyewitness position, by the FBI, he could not identify

But other witnesses testifie@ they did see a rifle
sticking out of the window--although none of them could identify
the rifleman.

Not every eyewitness was guestioned, and at least two
of them zmzxe=siiznz=z sald they saw more than one man next to

the one witﬁ_ﬁﬁe rifie.

1 b /’,‘;_ —_,‘.H_:‘_"_'“‘ 3 = .
{:jk;a '\QEEL_EEEE—ﬂE#Bher’ wno teld police and FBI agents she saw

-” two men--but not on the sixth floor--was not questioned by the
e e

Lﬂﬂ’ Commission.

b
Arnold Rowland, who also said he saw two men, was questioned

by the Commission. But because his first revelation of this was
before the Commission and not in prior statements to the FBI

(although Rowland said he told the FBI he saw two men, but they
- ——

simply did not put it in their reports), the Commission questioned

4‘;;§ truthfulness and checked out his background to prove he lied
about his school and job record, thus seeking to discredit
his reliability as an eyewitness to the assassination.
How was Oswald identifiied so quickly? Brennan's report
to the police apparently was not their first eyewitness statement.

At 12:45 pom, & 1icd broadcast a deseription of a man leaving

the zrea with a 30-30 rifle, 5'10", 165 pounds. This did mot

square with Oswald's description; he was shorter and 30 pounds

lighter, and did not have 2 rifle with him when he left the
: il e b S0 Whon Je et

building.

In contrast to the pale, nervous reaction described for
Oswlad when a friend of his, Ceorge deMpohrenschildt, suggested
Oswald had tried to shoot General Edwin Walker (which the

. ¥ F;

- A »

-
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‘Bormmission concluded Oswald did), there is the cool denial of
guilt Oswald maintained throughout his interrogations after
his arrest,. ‘

If Oswald siiot at and missed Walker, this only added doubts
about his ability as a marksman. With Walker, Oswald may have had
a motive for killing, hatred by a supposed left-winger of a well
known rignt wﬂzger.

*But this did not add clarity to any motive Oswald may have
had in shooting the ?resident; and th? Commission could not clearly
dome up with a motive. If he did shoot Kennedy why did he stead-

fastly deny it, when his presumed best motive would have been

the belief he was doing something right?

Procedures [

%

So at every step along the way, despite the voluminous
investigation by the Warreh Commission, confusion, doubtx and
contradictions occured.

It vas up to the Commission to cut taroughthe-cleudiness,
the conflicting witnesses, the hard and the circumstantial evi ence,
the manyreports that led nowhere. Their judgment had to be based on

; ~ £
réasoned examination and‘evaluation of the mountains of material

.

llected for them and from their guestioning several hundred

-

witnesses

But unfortunately, confusion and @odts arose here, too.
as author Egward Epstein noted in Inquest, the members of the
Warreh Commission attended sessions only sporadically, from 6%
to 79%, with the average less than 50%. They relied extensively
on senior counsel members, who in turn relied heafily on junior
'lgwyeés, who in turn got their information primarily from the

FBI, CIA, Secret Service and other agencles. —

b il e .o TR AT < . <xse e
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A Last Mystery and Coneclusions

While it is possible that none oflthe doubts listed here

add up to a valid case disproving the Warren Commission's conclusions

that Oswald and.Ruby each acted separately and alone, it is clear

that enough doubts have been raised to last a long time.

Led me add one of my own. —— B,

On the day of the assassination, within seventy minutes

S

e

e PR, e N s Mg
after, the President had been shot, the New Orleans Secret Service

-

reéeived a phonengéll_E;om their counterpart in Dallas, asking

that a man named Jack Martin be checked out.

At 2:16 p.r., twenty-six minutds after Oswald had been
arrested, the New Orleans Secret Service got another call from
Dallas Secret Service, again askin that Martin be checked out.

This time the caller, a clerk in theDallas office, said that
Martin was a possible suspect in the assassination, and the Bhly

thing known about him was that he belonged to a beculiar religious
cult. B D

A Secret Service man went tgp the small town of Goldonna,

—

Louisiana, where Martin was known to have lived, and Found ocut

that he had been last known to be in Texas, and g%yé; had useful

employment. In_addgxion’pe a few other details abou;ﬁgig-méﬁ's
family, nothing more\signifiéant was learned. E

This information was phoned several hou?s Iz ter by John
Rice, Secret Service chief in New Orleans, to Dallas. He was
told to forget it, as Oswald had already been found to be the
assassin.

Martin had been suspected, as a document reveals in ths
National Archives, because of some suspicious remarks he had

made.. What he said, who heard the remarks, who told the Secret
‘ . PRy

— e
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| THETRAVELERS INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
i
: el Location
1 e —
i Sunpcr
|

MR Daarn don;

it ... Plense accept this small donation to your investigation fund along withmy . . L
: congratulations and sincere best wishes on such an important undertaking. |

IEHIR Lt s Beep. up the good work. e i i

Thought your office might not have the name of Alvin Beaubouef as mentioned e <
on David Ferris's automobile policy. They were also together on a Gulf Station

rrE e business venture on Vets Hhwy, at & later date, The Travelers wrote all the
coverage on this business but soon cancelled because of investigation reports.

H-30TE REV. V1A% emimton iw vt

ey s e A e an .




MP—FAMLY :nt ‘ mATCR } v:\.-.:-‘_a_l:;tn| [ ] ,M'w ==
AUTOMOBILE POLICY ' I ! l |
PROPCIAL AND DECLARATIONS z [ap— [ exr, |
ATTORNEY 5203 =1 f1/21/6300
3 ——t—
L -
— : p_ﬁ}
it — DAVID W FERRIE - . . s
Address (Na, street. town, county. state) - 4
The owned aitomobile will be principal- 3330 LA AXE
1 v wa, county an & 1
l!yﬂl::.‘iclﬁe:sl oe!;erwie'i:q :l:‘.luc::l hercin: £W mLm‘ S LA (ORLEAm PH) B
Hem 2. Policy Perind: From AW} Ar ax
Hem 3. Description of owned $I . 2 . Tar, T
automobile or trailer:  §2 e 7
cLass Tone. | cre [emu] cov. | oo sv laoe E"?: wol| s oare |
1 |
#l—1210-32 0101 .01 .01 433 — LJ_‘IQLG?
" Hem 4. Coverages Limits of Liability | Premiums} Jotals Com, Rate
leach person $ , 000! ""'l .ec 10 If the pu-rni:um is
A Badily Injury Lighility each occurrence § 1 - 000?;__118 o0 2? S 10 w"’f:‘::a;:;;::: N
. L Propecty Damoge Lishdlty leachoccurrence § 5,000 24 pn |7 i 25 Blein T'uzs}:
C Wediol Poymenls .~ {®chpenon 3 2,000 '8 12,00 s
D. Tatal Disshility Tk n.elekiy indemnity $ $ " instalment pay-
E Death ladamnity principal sum $ is :I::“‘ ¢BLEIE
. g charge
leach person 3 » OOOI A 60.. :l nip i Payable:
F. Fomily Protaction each accident  § ,000's e * $
6 1) Comprehensive-Detat ACV s e - 2 A XY
(2) Parsoaal Efects v $100 } 19'00' "~ oe N
N Collision ACVLes$ ypfyductibles =8 00 |* - i3
: L Towing end Lobor Costs per disabl t 25008 "2 50 ar iR
Symbol rumbers of endorsaments farming “ Telal l ~
o port of this poficy on it effective date: Premivm 1§ 175,50 L

{The absence of an entry in any premium space shall mean that insuran®e i3 not aforded with respect to the coverage oppasite such
premium space,  The letters “ACV"" in any Limits of Liability space shall mean "Actual Cash Value." J\n‘y entries in the declaratians
designated by “#1" or “#2" do nbt apgly to the automobile or trailer not similarly designated in Item 3. I 41" or “#2.” but not bath,
is eﬁzrtdt in rh; Limits of Liability space for any coverage, such coverage does not apply to the automobile or trailer not similarly desig-
nated 1n [tem 3. =

{rs

i oericE l Birth Drivers Date of Acc.
Hem 5: A“:dmdu{nft!" P:;%\-‘;Edpay;ble as interest may appear to the MO Name Date License No. or Cenvictinn
named insured an ame o ress
DAVID W FERRIE 3/28/138

I ViN BEAUBCUEF 17/ (an

Bem &. (1) Each insured under Coverage D is engaged in a remunerative ALVE 9/ T .
occupation, and (2) the sum of the weekly indemnity aforded by this ~ S
insurance and by all personal accident insurance carried by such person is
not more thar two-thirds of his average weekly earnings during the past 12

months. Exceplion: Vm y //" e /3

?Om 7. During the past three years no insurer has canceled insurance,
issued to the named insured, similar to that afforded hereunder, unless

otherwise stated herein:
. 11/21,/630C :
ltem 8. When this policy is rated pursuant to a Driver Record Classification Plan or Safe Driver Insurance Plan, a copy of the applica-

tion for this policy is attached and forms a part of these declarations. (Not applicable in Texas)
=}2:01 A M., standard time at the addresa of the named insured as stated herein,

Fis % %4

. e oW =

THE TRAVELERS
Hartford, Connecl:!cut

Rejection of Family Protection
(Uninsured Motorists) Coverage—Louisiana

Boob iy

In accordance-with the option permitted by Section 1406 of Title 22 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the
undersigned hereby rejects the opportunity to purchase coverage for damages for bodily injury which the
insured may be entitled to recover from the owner or operator of an uninsured motor vehicle.
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Signature of Named Insured
DAVID W FERRIE
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Mr, Jim Garrison
District Attorney
New Crleans, La.

T

3
D'Ear Mr, Garrison:

l\? have "oilownd your investization with interest and hope you ever success,
Ifwould like to pass on some information to you that might be helpful alt rough
ybu are probably aware of this informaticn.

I'ha.d a geod friend with the FBI in New Orleans for several years prior to about
1963, WillHayden Griffin, I'm sure you probably knew him. He was considered the
king of bourbon street and lkmew as much about the underworld there as anyone
probably. He left from bn.re assigned to Dallas, I have the opinion that he
might shed some light On people thers who heknew in his work. I believe he
would help you officially or unofficially.

Sincerely
; - $_
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lir. Jim Garrison
District Attomey
Orleans Parish
New Orleans, La,
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the summer of 1963 I was an advisor to the local youth-council, <
{at:l.or:al Ass'n for the Advancement of Co: d“Eﬂ—PEupIﬂ—tn-%eel ng, W. Va— In
July a wiite woman(whom I had ssen at meetings of our loca.f'_'n:?i'icm #Ass'n
Chapter lor the Uaited Nations and Unitarians) and a Negro woman visited me and sought :z
my help to build a NAAC? wouth council in Martin's Ferry, Chio,

From this day on both women were in and out. on work on the march in Washington ang
organization of a local Congress of Racial Equality chapters.

I learned during this time that both women had comnecticns with the underworld.
The white woman, Jackie Snodgrass, of Ihﬂm'ﬂm,_had_mualuﬁ‘?its}l
a cousin of hers would be coming _gg_ggm_ he South and would need an arartment. 2
asked if I would Show him Some rooms that I had available,

In the seccnd week of October she brings "her cousin" to my pl?sce to look at
apariments.

She introduced him to me L€€’E>-s-\--;‘l-d_:\ _The man was not the real Lee Oswald.
I noticed that the wam was not in Terestedin renkting. 1 had a feeling they came for
other reasons.

The woman told me her cousin was active in the Civil Rights Movement in the
South. " She also informed me she was going to take him to the CORE meeting that week,
However, the man she tock to this meeting was introduced as Norman. I was not at
this peeting but learned that he was a "rough unruly character" in appearance.

No more was menticned about "this cousin" until November 20th, a group of us were
discussing the arrest of the chairman of our local CORE chapter, a Negro, Iee Johnscn.
At this meeting the Negro wcman, Thelma Wheeler of Martin's Ferry, Ohio, wanted
&0 much to tell me sombthing but seemed extremely frightened.

Jackie Snodzruss was rot at this meeting at its beginning until Linda Johnson
(wife of Lee) Bridgeport, Ohio, went to the 'phone and called her to come down.
It=war=at=this=ssoting It t was after this meeting Jackie Spodgrass said to me A
fhat she would be going to Louisiara next week (would be Novf%‘tﬁae_ﬁﬁl_

ousin Lee. -

Two days later President Kennedy was assassinated.

- Thelma Wheeler (the Negro woman who had first come to me with Jackie Snodgrass
to get me to help in organizing the Youth Chapter in Martin's Ferry) called me to
tell me Jackie Snodgrass was in the hospital, had 2 nervous breakdown and “guard"
was stationed at her door around the clock.

Avound the middle of December 1953, Linda Johnson called me asking if I
wvould testify at her husband's trial. She then asked me to talk to Jackie.
Linda wagfalling from her place. We exchanged a few words in which che told me
she bad been very ill but was feeling better. T haven't seen or talked to her
since.

In January 196%, a losal underworld figure (Paul Hankish) , a person that
Jackie Snodsrass cal.;ed a friend and whose wife, Fat, was Jackie's close friend)
Was entering his car when a bomb exploded, ripping off both legs but nctT 1ling hinm.

~Seeing his picture in tne Euer that day T Tecognized him as the ran Jackie | Sn.odgrass

s A newspaper account of the story s ..ated "A weman friend told police Paul
Hankish was bombed because he would not go to Louisiana in November." Tne woman
mentioned was Jackie Snodgrass who waséonstantly at the hospital w:.th the wife
of Hankish.



i Some interesting observations I had made in re-living the months from July
through August.

(1) Jackie Snodgrass was very interested in securing a good attorney.

(2) ©She and Thelma Wheelsr in November 1903 rzade several attempts
to see me to tell me "something".

(3) Thelma Wheeler (operated her joint in Martin's Ferry) said, "In my
work I hear many things- even things I should not hear."

: (4) Thelma Wneeler was under a lot of tension saying she wanted to tell me
‘Pgomething” but was scared andglas crying for days.

: (5) Jackie Snodyrass warns Thelma Wheeler to keep her mouth shut and:
‘threatened her with selling dope. This was also Nov. 20th.

i (6) Around 10 p.m. on Nov. 20th, Jackie Snodgrass called me saying, "Thelma
“better keep her mouth shut or disaster would fall on all of ts. This puzzled me,
I thoright Thdnd Wieeler had information which would help against the CORE Chairman,
sLee Johnscn, but had fears. He bad been accused of pobbing a bus driver on Nov.
b, 1963, of §40.00.

(@) Jackie Snodgrass and a male friend, Jimmie Matthews, whom she had brought
to the local Unitarian meetings, had warned me the FBI had been watching my honme,
would have pictures of my house in the papers; pictures were Paken of people
~coming. This was when we were working on the March on Washington, when the local
‘mewspapers attacked me as a "Red" helping the local Ciwvil Rughts group with the
MMarch.!

1 This revealed they were in touch with the FBI. If the FBI had my house under
surveilliance, this was also told by the local FBI to NAACP leaders and the State
President of the NAACP.
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March 29;1967

!

Mp., Jim Carriscn
District Attorney of New Orlesns

- New Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Sir;

You haveone Alberto Bettancourt a(cubaé who at the present
time is living in your city that would watching.

Ee 1s merried to an Americen girl, who st the present time
is living with her mother, Dorothy Whiteside, 019-A Clayton
Avenue, St. Louis, Mo, She is suponose to join him after the
birth of their child,

For a while he lived here in Chicago, where he met the girl
he married. He very suddenly left Chicege in 1965 for Miami
Flordia.

-In Novémber 1555 he met the girl in 01d Fort, Tonnesses
where the girls mother wes living at thet time, and they were

_married and went to Flordia to live.

While living in Flordia he would be gone from home for
7 to 10 d=ys, whers no onse knew.

Then very suddenly he left Flordias for Kew Orlezns, where
he told his wife he had a contract to meslke parts for sugar
mlls-

He addmitted to me in a conversation that he fought with
Castro in over throwing the Cuban Govermsent.

He still has a2 mother, brothers and sisters living in
Cuba,
- >

So*ry T cennot give you his address, end I doubt his

* wife knows. He doss call hsr‘ by telephome on Sunday nights,

.
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é;ff?ﬂ; SHOTS PROM Tdn DEPOSITORY -AND THE GRASSY K\OLL
TEUR R

"3~ credible evidence auggestu that the shots wers rlrad from the

- P

Ih“its Re ort, the HnrreﬂhCquinslod claims tﬁaﬁ "no

\FF' }.rallrcnd bridge over the Triple Orarpnss,-the naarby railroad
Ri - r

yards, or any place other than the Texas School Book Depository
.'Bullding. ; ;

KHowever, upon z=lose examinntion of the Lostimony and
evidence gathered by the Commission, there sppears to be "vory
persuasive avngn;a" (to quote another Commisslon phrase) that
only two of the shats wera fired from tha Tezas School Book
Depoaftory and .hat at lesst one shot was flired from the
grassy knoll (See wap} S 3'f

“In the pages to rollow weo will axaminc “the ralavant 'fz

Tk 1\-

. ,evidence used - o“rat 1aant gathargd - by tha invcsﬁigubora’ 5

i 4ot Y .',:,\‘_!)‘_y

the Comnlsslon aﬁd ita atgrr.-;,_ 

3l g - __4.1 ‘“_.
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TH. DaPOSIT
The Certridge Caaea  £f, £
‘\ ' T \ ’ ";_..'
In datarmining the nuxhor of shots rired, tha Commission'
e P T iy 2l e

censidored tﬁo tol;bdlnse.“Tha consonaua a:ong tha ultneasea

- _‘. P
Al -2

et the scens waa that tbreo shots wore fired," "The phyaical

4 and oph@r(ev1¢enoa é:'nenr.y w~hole bullet and two larga frag-
nentg] compels the concluslon that at least two shots were

fired," "The most convincing evldence relating to the number

-~ of shots was provided bf'the presence on thes sixth floor of

. threo spent cartr'age_...

_;:Kith a little circular reaaoniné; the Commission proves

"ffthé% three shots were fired and, having three empty cartridgss

T - T . T . Y RS ey



from-the-sixth-floor, thes show tiat all tne shors were fined
from the sixth ficer. Almost. :
Tney bravely add, "It is pessible that the assassin
carried an empty shell in the rifle and fired only two shots,
with ths witnesyes hearing muitiple noiaqs made.by the same
shot." They might hsve sddad, had tha} boen intsrested in
considering all posa:bilinies; that the witnesses dlid hear
three shots: two frem the alxth floor and cne frem elsewhere,
ince thsre seems to be evidsnce of this being the case, we

will consider what the Commission would not.

I 3
£
Among the e€viilsncs daveloped by the Commlsalon in its

_investigatlon, and ignorsd in reaching its conclusion, was

the fact that one of the three empty cartridge cases found on
the slxth floor of the Texas School Book Deposltory had been
ejected from 4 rifle at least tharee timas in addition to its
ejection following fliring.

Mr. Joseph Nicol, ar expert called by the Comnlaslon to
exartine the cartridge caces testiffed that thers were three
sefts of unldentified marks or one of the casss;

¥r. Nicol: However, what you may bs raferrinz to is
another set /o7 marks’ whicn wes only found en
Q6 [°= SL3/.

# 3 & * ]

It appears to me to be an extractor mark, al-
thouzh T was not able to fdentify this as similar
to.any extractor matk or any other marks on elther
A7, or Stl, or any of ths tassts, 557.

Mr. Eiserberg (membar of the GCommission's staff): And
when vou say you were unable to fdeatify them, do
you mean they wera nat 1dentirnl to --

Mr. Nlcol: They were absant... Atsont in &ll other
cages. " - - — =

Later ¥r. Eiscnberg asked, "Now, jus® tc set this in
context, I have taken the bolt [rom Commisslon
exhibit 139, the rifle found cn the sixth floor,
and could you show the Commissior what the ex-
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